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ABOUT US

Founded in 1938, Basketball New South Wales
(BNSW) is the governing body of basketball in
the state of New South Wales, Australia. Over
the past 7 decades, BNSW has grown from
just 4 member Associations at its inception, to
63 Associations today.

Encompassed within these member
Associations are approximately 50,000
registered members. In addition to registered
players, BNSW’s membership is made up of
referees, coaches and administrators.

BNSW's active members range in age from as
young as 4 years old up to the grand old age of
81.

Basketball NSW member Associations range
from Albury on the Victorian border up to
Ocean Shores on the Queensland border and
as far west as Giriffith.

Of the 63 Associations, 14 are within the
Metropolitan area.

These metro Associations contain half of
BNSW's registered members with the
remaining members spread across 49 Country
Associations.

Our Vision

Basketball NSW to be recognised by its
members, associates, stakeholders and other
sporting organisations as the overall leading
State provider for basketball and sport in
Australia.

Our Mission

Promote, develop and maintain the sport of
basketball in NSW through eight strategic key
performance pillars that will inspire excellence
for our participants, members, partners and
basketball as a sport.

8 Pillars

Customer Service

Growth of Sport

Financial Stability
Competitions

High Performance Pathways
Governance

Innovation

Branding
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Albury Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 1134

ALBURY NSW 2640

Ph: 6041 4744  Fax: 6021 4033
Website: www. albury.basketball.net.au
Email: basketball@biteit.com.au
Armidale Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 405

ARMIDALE NSW 2350

Ph: 6772 7771
Website: www.armidalebasketball.sportingpulse.net
Email: armball@bigpond.com

Ballina Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 57 e
BALLINA NSW 2478 © o
Ph: 6687 4346 s ”y Ke\"'
Email: chimpy_23@hotmail.com
Bankstown Basketball Association &\\‘5[%
Address: PO Box CP 134 in'
CONDELL PARK NSW 2200 et
Ph: 9707 1866 Fax: 97095812 ‘osketo®™
Website: www.bankstownbasketball.com.au
Email: alex@bankstownbasketball.com.au
Batemans Bay Basketball Association _—
Address: PO Box 556 ?A,"‘\

\ |

BATEMANS BAY NSW 2536 [
Ph: 4471 7789

Website: www.batemansbay.basketball.net.au
Email: kyliearmstrong2@bigpond.net.au
Bathurst Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 47

BATHURST NSW 2795

Ph: 63325099 Fax: 6332 2860

Website: www.bathurstindoorsports.com.au
Email: bisssecretary@internode.on.net

Agw

BULHITRTNE
Bellinger Valley Basketball Association -~
Address: PO Box 214 -
URUNGA NSW 2455 ‘
Ph: 6655 4712

TR

¢

Email: bellingerbasketball@gmail.com
Blacktown West Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 213

MT DRUITT NSW 2770

Ph: 9675 2362 Fax: 9832 3471

Email: lorraine.kbs68@gmail.com

Blue Mountains Basketball

Association \,‘,l"-:%’

Y )
Address: PO Box 222 —
KATOOMBA NSW 2780 ‘Association

Ph: 4780 5156 Fax: 4782 7474
Website: bmbasketball.blogspot.com.au
Email: bluemountainsbasketball@gmail.com

Cessnock Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 255 Qﬁﬂ%
CESSNOCK NSW 2325 &Q
Ph: 4991 1656 Fax: 4990 5631 %}ﬁ
Email: cessnock.cobras@bigpond.com

City of Sydney Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 231

ALEXANDRIA NSW 1435

Ph: 9699 3822 Fax: 9318 1410
Website: www.sydneybasketball.com.au
Email: info@sydneybasketball.com.au

Coffs Harbour Basketball Association COFFS HARBOUR BASKETBALL
Address: PO Box 1947 .
COFFS HARBOUR NSW 2450 2

Ph: 6651 1452 Fax: 6651 4047

Website: www.coffsharbourbasketball.com.au
Email: carlee@coffsharbourbasketball.com.au
Cooma Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 632

COOMA NSW 2630

Ph: 6456 3237

Cootamundra Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 199

COOTAMUNDRA NSW 2590

Ph: 6940 2230

Email: sportsstadium@cootamundra.nsw.gov.au
Denman Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 49

DENMAN NSW 2328

Ph: 6547 3668

Email: matt-ness@bigpond.com

Dubbo Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 4225

EAST DUBBO NSW 2830

Ph: 6882 7766 Fax: 6882 5912

Email: dubbobasketball@gmail.com
Gilgandra Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 208

GILGANDRA NSW 2827

Ph: 6847 2987

Gloucester Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 310

GLOUCESTER NSW 2422

Ph: 6558 1810

Email: gloucesterbasketball2422@gmail.com
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Gosford City Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 395

TERRIGAL NSW 2260

Ph: 4385 3577  Fax: 4385 3804
Website: www.gosford.basketball.net.au
Email: info@gcbss.com.au

Goulburn Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 49

GOULBURN NSW 2580

Ph: 4821 3363

Website: www. goulburnbasketball.com.au

Email: andrew@goulburnbasketball.com.au

Grafton Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 80

GRAFTON NSW 2460

Ph: 6643 1188 Fax: 6643 1155
Website: www.grafton.basketball.net.au
Email: gsc@clarence.nsw.gov.au
Griffith Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 1393

GRIFFITH NSW 2680

Ph: 6962 5353  Fax: 6962 2116
Website: www.griffithbasketball.com.au
Email: griffoasketball@bigpond.com
Hawkesbury Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 5537

SOUTH WINDSOR NSW 2756

Ph: 4587 8105 Fax: 4587 8158
Website: www.hawkesburybasketball.com
Hills Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 6426

BAULKHAM HILLS BC NSW 2153

Ph: 9894 8944  Fax: 9894 8127
Website: www.hillshornets.com.au
Email: steve@hillshornets.com

Hornsby Ku-ring-gai Basketball Association

Address: PO BOX 397

HORNSBY NSW 2077

Ph: 9980 6255 Fax: 9980 6277
Website: www.hornsbyspiders.com.au
Email: vicki.dean@hornsbyspiders.com.au
lllawarra Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 7141
GWYNNEVILLE NSW 2500

Ph: 42259999  Fax: 4226 3596
Website: www.snakepit.com.au
Email: admin@snakepit.com.au

Inverell Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 201

INVERELL NSW 2360

Ph: 6722 5709 Fax: 6722 4095
Email: Inverell.basketball@gmail.com
Kempsey Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 78

WEST KEMPSEY NSW 2440

Ph: 6566 5015

Kiama Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 501

KIAMA NSW 2533

Ph: 4232 1877

Email: petefred@iprimus.com.au
Leeton Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 389

LEETON NSW 2705

Ph: 6953 6199

Lismore Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 454

LISMORE NSW 2480

Ph: 6621 6647 Fax: 6621 6647
Website: www.lismore.basketball.net.au
Email: lismorebasketball@bigpond.com
Lithgow Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 174

Lithgow NSW 2790

Liverpool Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 340

MOOREBANK NSW 2170

Ph: 9601 7951 Fax: 9601 0153
Website: www.liverpool.basketball.net.au
Email: myspartans@optusnet.com.au
Maitland Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 300

MAITLAND NSW 2320

Ph: 4934 3503 Fax: 4934 3650
Website: www.maitland.basketball.net.au
Email: gm@maitland.basketball.net.au
Manly Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 396

NARRABEEN NSW 2101

Ph: 9913 3622 Fax: 9913 3644
Website: www.manlybasketball.com.au
Email: mwba@manlybasketball.com.au
Merimbula Basketball Association

Ph: 6495 3221

Website: www.merimbulabasketball.com
Email: jpattie47@gmail.com
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Milton Ulladulla Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 138

MILTON NSW 2538

Ph: 4455 1575 Fax: 4454 3625

Email: milton.ulladulla.basketball@gmail.com
Moruya Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 24

MORUYA NSW 2065

Ph: 4474 2065 Fax: 4474 2065
Website: www.moruya.basketball.net.au
Email: moruyabasketball@gmail.com
Moss Vale Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 76 ‘
MOSS VALE NSW 2577 \
Ph: 4868 1569 Fax: 4868 1569
Website: www.mossvale.basketball.net.au
Email: mvbball@bigpond.com

Mudgee Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 167

MUDGEE NSW 2850 SASRETEALL
Ph: 6372 1367 Fax: 6372 6536

Website:
www.mudgeebasketball.sportingpulse.net

Email: wollbah@blumaxx.xom.au
Murwillumbah Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 1329
MURWILLUMBAH NSW 2484

Ph: 6679 1179

Email: mbahbasketball@gmail.com
Narrandera Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 502

NARRANDERA NSW 2700

Ph: 6959 1150

Email: narranderabasketball@live.com.au
Newcastle Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 173 f?\
BROADMEADOW NSW 2292 newcastle | basketball
Ph: 4961 3185 Fax: 4961 6825

Website: www.newcastlebasketball.com.au

Email: neil@newcastlebasketball.com.au

Northern Suburbs Basketball Association

Address: PO BOX 1285

CROWS NEST NSW 1585

Ph: 9906 7877  Fax: 9906 3339

Website: www.nsba.com.au

Email: nsha@nsba.com.au

by,

MOgg
¢ g

.
}Zl

v
3
S g

Ocean Shores Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 37,

OCEAN SHORES NSW 2483

Ph: 6680 5872

Email: dprokop@ozemail.com.au

Orange Basketball Association i

Address: PO Box 9397 G Y
ORANGE NSW 2800 : .H:'ﬁ,‘}:,{,,
Ph: 6360 1838 Fax: 6362 4331

Website: www.orange.basketball.net.au

Email: orange.basketball@hotmail.com
Penrith District Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 8047

WERRINGTON COUNTY NSW 2747

Ph: 4731 3252  Fax: 4731 2547
Website: www.penrithbasketball.net

Email: penrithbasketball@people.net.au
Port Macquarie Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 473

PORT MACQUARIE NSW 2444

Ph: 6583 3455 Fax: 6583 2541

Website: www.portmacquarie.basketball.net.au
Email: portmacquariebasketball@hotmail.com

Queanbeyan Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 800
QUEANBEYAN NSW 2620

Ph: 0403 290 503

Email: j.browne@mcnamee.com.au
Quirindi Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 199

QUIRINDI NSW 2343

Ph: 0419 476 660

Email: quirindibasketballassociation@gmail.com
Scone Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 81

SCONE NSW 2337

Ph: 6545 3137

Website: www.sconebasketball.sportingpulse.net
Email: rob.adams1@bigpond.com
Shoalhaven Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 2021
BOMADERRY NSW 2541

Ph: 4421 3800 Fax: 4421 0917

Website:
www.shoalhaven.basketball.net.au

Email: shoalbasket@shoalhaven.net.au
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Springwood Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 264 "
BLAXLAND NSW 2774 ’w‘\‘
Ph: 4739 8999 Fax: 4739 8444 -
Website: www.springwoodscorchers.com.au

Email: scorchers1l@bigpond.com

St George Basketball Association . TN
Address: PO Box 32 ”%
PEAKHURST LPO NSW 2210

Ph: 9547 3290 Fax: 9547 3291
Website: www.stgeorge.basketball.net.au

Email: stgeorgebball@bigpond.com
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Sutherland Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 55
SUTHERLAND NSW 1499

Ph: 9542 1999 Fax: 9521 5696

Website:
www.sutherland.basketball.net.au

Email: info@sutherlandbasketball.net.au

Tamworth Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 5023

SOUTH TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Ph: 6762 2986 Fax: 6762 2757
Website: www.tamworthbasketball.com
Email: tamworthbasketball@bigpond.com

Temora Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 249

TEMORA NSW 2666

Ph: 6978 0238

Email: adalmadden@bigpond.com

Tumut Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 307

TUMUT NSW 2720

Ph: 6947 9550

Email: debbie26968@iinet.net.au

Wagga Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 2179
WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650
Ph: 0447 663 925

Website:
www.wagga.basketball.net.au

Email: info@basketballwagga.net.au

Walcha Basketball Association

Address: ‘Rockvale’ 351 Nine Mile Church Rd
WALCHA NSW 2354

Ph:6777 3931

Email: shadiacres@hotmail.com

West Wyalong Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 363

WEST WYALONG NSW 2671

Ph: 6972 2700 Fax: 6972 3873
Email: paul_martensz@yahoo.com
Wollondilly Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 213

PICTON NSW 2571

Ph: 4681 0001

Email: mad_duck78@yahoo.com.au
Young Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 291

YOUNG NSW 2594

Ph: 63 825 392

Email: basketballyoung@gmail.com
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Board of NSW Basketball

Chairperson

Paul Beale

Directors

Steve Carfino (Ceased 2014)
Jennifer Dean (Appointed 2014)
Fiona Johnson

Val Mann

Robert McGugan (Appointed 2014)
Bruce McKay (Ceased 2014)

David Reid (Ceased 2014)

Staff

Chief Executive Officer Daniel Martinez
Company Secretary Kim Murphy

General Manager Governance Administration & Member Protection Kim Murphy General Manager Business &
Commercial Tim Whealing General Manager Events & Community Growth Geoff Tripp Receptionist Christine Rosina
Marketing & Communications Coordinator Byron Geddes Participation Manager Rick Bywater Participation Officer Esther
Maling High Performance Manager Robbie Cadee NITP Manager Mark Watkins Development Officer Sam Gruggen CALM
Scott Balsar Senior Manager Technical & Events Debbie Keirs Referee & Scoretable Development Officer Nicholas
Fernandes Referee & Scoretable Development Officer Riannan De La Torre Events & Referee Admin Coordinator Yilli
Peng Events Coordinator Chanelle Bailey Senior Manager IT & Registration CLAM/MALM Tom Moore Financial Controller
Graeme Reid (Consultant) Finance Assistant Rachel Woo (Consultant

In 2014 we said goodbye to some long term servants of BNSW. A special thank you to John Martin, Christie Graham and Bob
Sim, who have each given well over 10 years’ service and much more to BNSW.

We were also sad to say goodbye to Ben Moffitt, Michelle Smith, Daniel Laus, Claire Petterson and Michelle Nicholas.

Thank you all for your service and we hope to still see you out on the courts!
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LS ST
Mr. E. L. Callaway (1954-1983) Alistair RAMSAY (Legend)
Mr. J. D. Small OAM (1958-1992) Brad DALTON
Miss L. W. Molloy (1960-1973) Bruce FLICK
Charlie AMMIT
Mr. W. G. Young (1960-1974) Colin DEWHURST
Mr. G. W. Francis (1964 - 2000) Dr. Adrian HURLEY
Mr. R. S. Luke OBE (1964-19809) Dr. John RASCHKE (Legend)
Mr. M. E. Emms (1968 —2003) Eric CALLAWAY
Evan BENNETT
Mr. A. M. Ramsay MBE (1972 -) George THOMPSON
Mr. S. J. Taylor OAM (1972 -) Gordon MCLEOD
Mr. R. A. Elphinston (1978 -) Harry BURGESS
Mr. R. E. Staunton OAM (1978-1990) Jack SMALL
Mrs. P. Willmette OAM (1980 -2013 John GARDINER
rs. B Wvilimette (1980 -2013) John MARTIN
Mr. N. T. McNevin (1981 - 1998) Karen DALTON
Mr. K. B. Fenton (1982 - 2011) Keith FENTON
Mr. P. J. Yeend (1982 -) Ken COLE
Mr. J. F. Martin (1985 -) Ken FINCH
Ken HARVEY
Dr. J. Raschke OAM (1985-1992) Lauren JACKSON
Mr. C. Ammit (1988-1990) Les GOUGH
Mrs. L. M. Landon (1990 -) Lorraine LANDON
Mr. R. H. Brettell (1991-2005) Maree JACKSON
M DL G. Kibble (161 Melva HANCOCK (NEE SAUNDERS)
r.D. G. Kibble (1991 -) Merv EMMS
Mrs. V. L. Croucher (1993 -) Mervyn MOY
Ms. B. Jansen (1994 -) Michael WRUBLEWSKI
. Nancy HILL
Mr. R. Whittaker (1994 -) Pam WILLMETTE
Miss. L. Hines (1995 -) Robbie CADEE
Mr. L. T Moore (1995 - ) Robert ELPHINSTON
Robert STAUNTON
Mrs. M. M. Elphinston (1997-) Roger SHIELS
Mr. K. R. Harvey (1998-) Sid TAYLOR
. Terry CHARLTON
Mr. J. G. Davidson (2000 -) .
Trish FALLON
Mr. D. W. Brettell (2002-) Troy SACHS
Mr. D. R. Pollock (2005-2010) Vickie CROUCHER

Mr. P. W. Beale (2007-)
Mr. R. J. Boyle (2007-)
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2014 has been a successful year
for BNSW with growth in
registrations, increased teams
competing in BNSW competitions
and sound financial performance.
All local associations are to be
thanked for their efforts during the
year and all of our members should
look forward to 2015, working with
our base and continuing to grow
the sport.

On the financial front, BNSW has operated soundly in
2014. The consolidated profit for the year was $213436.
Our business ventures were profitable and continued to
provide additional income to BNSW over the year. Looking
forward, we have achieved the outcome of limiting
registration fee increase. Horizon Sporting Events (HSE)
has changed its accounting period and the result is
reduced for this year.

At the local level, there are more people participating in the
sport. Programs such as school programs and Aussie
Hoops have assisted in achieving this. On a pleasing note
the number of child protection issues has declined.

Whilst in 2014 BNSW recorded 1.86% increase in
registrations, this was on the back of a major increase the
previous year. Congratulations to our members who grew
their membership. There were two current incentives
offered to Associations: the discount for early payment and
the payment in arrears (based on June). It is extremely
important that all Associations ensure all members are
registered for insurance purposes and to allow the sport to
demonstrate to government the growth that is being
achieved. In 2014 BNSW announced further incentives to
local Associations for growth in registrations.

The participation initiatives commenced in 2012 were
occurring continued into 2014, with the growth in these
initiatives over the previous year. These initiatives expose
school age children to basketball through increased
participation and the Active After Schools Program.

The development of the sport continues with coaching and
refereeing programs being conducted during the year. A
number of referee, referee coach, scoretable and statistics
courses were held throughout the year. The number of
coaching courses conducted during the year was 16, with
352 coaches being accredited, an increase of 38%
including renewals.

The Country Development Program continued on from its
past success and ongoing support has enabled these
programs to continue to grow.

The continued development of players, coaches, referees
and administrators at the local level is paramount and local
Associations should ensure they actively undertake this
task.

The elite program was successful with the development of
a number of players in the elite programs during the year.
The development involved individual skills training, camps
and tours. This program has contributed to the strong
result for BNSW teams at National Championships.

NSW had a number of its players attend nationally based
development camps and congratulations to those BNSW
members who were selected to represent Australia.

BNSW referees achieved great results. BNSW sent 28
officials to various Australian National Junior
Championships, of these 14 received gold medal games, 6
received bronze medal games, with the remainder
representing BNSW very successfully. This year NSW
gained another FIBA qualified official. Congratulations
James Boyer on this achievement.

As we look toward 2015, BNSW has restricted the staff to
provide a more focused service, BNSW will continue to
seek to assist associations to grow their membership with
targeted programs. We will try to help associations in
decline to improve their ongoing prospect. BNSW wiill
continue to explore options to assist associations in
developing new facilities.

All the members of BNSW need to continue to work
together to achieve growth and continued success for our
great sport of basketball.

The staff of BNSW needs to be congratulated on their
successful year. Of particular note, three long serving staff
members John Martin, Bob Sim and Christie Graham have
left BNSW and we all should thank them for all their work
over the years and wish them all the best for the future.

Finally | would like to thank all fellow Board Members at
BNSW for their support and effort during the year.

Paul Beale

Chairperson BNSW
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As you will read in the financial
section, BNSW has reaped the
rewards of on-going tight cost
controls, along with great
contributions from our affiliates
and subsidiaries, as well as a
great effort by our Country
A Committee and as a result has
QWYY posted a profit which will continue
to strengthen our Balance Sheet position. This enables us
to continue to look ahead at resourcing areas of our
business that will assist in helping out Member
Associations to grow our sport, especially at grassroots
levels.

I would also like to comment on the economic conditions
ahead of all of us, so we can plot a way through that will
result in more members and growth of our sport, whilst, at
the same time, keeping us all financially safe and sound.

2014 was a “spring” year for the state of NSW and we are
now seeing little green leaves shoot up, getting ready for
flowering and subsequent bearing of fruit.

The CommSec report (2014) of all States reported that,
across all factors considered (assessment included
economic growth, housing finance, population growth,
unemployment levels, etc), NSW has emerged as
Australia’s strongest economy, a position we have not held
since 2000.

The key to our resurgence has been the strength of the
housing market, with more than 52,000 dwellings approved
in NSW in the 12 months up to July this year.

So, how does that help us in sport?

The “green shoots” for us are these: more housing means
more potential new members; lower unemployment and a
strong economy means higher disposable income; that in
turn means income available for sports and other forms of
discretionary spending will increase.

Now that the scene is set for “flowering” and “fruit”, we all
have to begin our individual jobs of positioning basketball
as the most attractive alternative to all our target families
(instead of another sport).

BNSW is doing all it can to assist in this, despite our own
internal costs (electricity, petrol, paper, insurance) all rising
significantly above CPI and often rising by double-digits.
We have kept our registration increases below CPI and in
fact our average increase since 2010 has been below 3%.
We have managed to do this (despite our internal costs

rising above CPI) because we continue to succeed in
obtaining revenue from other sources (thank you to our
affiliate businesses!)

In addition, in our 2015 budget most of our proposed
expenditure are directed at areas of assistance to the
grass roots and participation programs.

So, | am optimistic that we will make 2015 a good year for
basketball. As | write this report, our registrations are
ahead of this time last year by some 3.9%. Again, more
“green shoots”.

You would have noticed already that for the first time ever,
BNSW and yourselves, are now servicing 5 different
generations (The baby boomers, X-Gen, Y-Gen,
Generation Z/Boomlets, Generation Alpha and the Mature).
Because of this, it is now important that all of us need to
consider how we communicate to our membership. Only
some will want to receive a piece of paper in the mail,
others will want an SMS and others an email. The reality
we all face is that we now have to communicate to the
various generations in different ways. You would have
noticed that BNSW has already begun this. We are on
YouTube, Facebook, Twitter, etc. We strongly recommend
that each of you segment your membership and “talk” to
them according to how that segment prefers it.

Also we are all needing to collectively “talk up” our beloved
sport. | now attach below, facts you can all use when
talking to prospective new members, sponsors, politicians
and anyone else, so we can highlight to all the beauty of
basketball:

As at 15 May 2014

General

Basketball is the number two sport globally with 214
national  federations participating in basketball
internationally and with over 450 million players regularly
playing the game.

A global study conducted by Roper Starch Worldwide
based on 35,000 interviews, showed that 11% of the world
plays basketball.

The most recent Sweeney Sports research in Australia
shows that one in three Australians have an interest in
basketball.

Basketball is played by approximately one million men and
women, boys and girls throughout Australia.

10
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Throughout Australia’s States and Territories, there are:
. 426 local associations;
. 20,000 clubs; and
. 60,000 teams.

Participation

Basketball is played by approximately one million men and
women, boys and girls throughout Australia:

. 1,015,000 grassroots participants;

. 625,000 participants 15 years and over; and

. 390,000 participants under 15 years.

Basketball is the 2™ highest team participation sport in
Australia. 9% of Australians aged between 5 and 75 years
currently play basketball.

42% of participants play basketball weekly.

25% of Australians have participated in basketball during
their life. 5% of Australians provide volunteer support to
basketball.

27% of Australians consider themselves fans of basketball
— while 8% consider themselves ‘fanatics’.

42,000 primary aged children participate in the Federal
Government’'s Active After Schools basketball program —
the 3" highest participated sports program.

Children’s Participation

The latest sports participation data from the Australian
Bureau of Statistics — released in October 2012 — shows
basketball has defied the national trend and continued to
grow its already strong participation base among children.

The Children’s Participation in Cultural and Leisure
Activities survey collected information on participation in
sport, cultural activities and use of technology for children
aged between 5 and 14.

Overall, the study found that 42,000 fewer Australian
children are playing organised sport than three years ago.

However, basketball participation for 5 — 14 year olds
jumped from 201,900 in 2009 to 220,200 in 2012 — that's
an increase of 7.9%, or 18,000 participants.

Since the 2006 version of the ABS study, basketball
participation among children has grown by almost 44,000
children — that’s 25% in six years.

That growth is even more remarkable when you consider
that the same ABS study found nearly all other major
participation sports — including cricket, swimming, netball,
tennis and Australian Rules Football — suffered a decline in
participation levels within the same timeframe.

Basketball has always been one of Australia’s strongest
participation sports / and the latest ABS data cements this.

These numbers are a ringing endorsement of the strength
and effectiveness of Basketball Australia’s grassroots,
children’s participation programs — such as Aussie Hoops
and No School, No Play.

National Teams

Australia is currently ranked as the 5" best basketball
nation in the world out of 214 nations with international
Basketball Federations. Our four senior national teams are
all within the top ten in the world:

. The Women’s National Basketball Team — the
Opals — is ranked second in the world by FIBA.

. The Men’s National Basketball Team - the
Boomers — is ranked ninth in the world by FIBA.

. The Women’s National Wheelchair Basketball
Team — the Gliders — is ranked second in the
world by the International Wheelchair Basketball
Federation (IWBF).

. The Men’s National Wheelchair Basketball Team
— the Rollers — is ranked second in the world by
the IWBF.

Our junior elite programs are showcasing the talent coming
through the ranks. Over the last year, we've seen: silver for
the men and bronze for the women at the World Uni
Games; bronze for the Gems at the FIBA U19
Championships and a fourth place finish for the Emus, and
both of our U17 teams qualified for the 2014 FIBA World
Championships.

Women'’s National Basketball League

The Women'’s National Basketball League (WNBL), which
completed its 34th consecutive season in 2013/14, is
Australia’'s longest running elite female national
competition —.

More than 94,000 fans attended WNBL games throughout
the 2013/14 season, culminating in the sell-out crowd at
the Grand Final between Bendigo and Townsville, hosted
at Bendigo Stadium.

In 2013/14, we recorded a 4% rise in average attendances
on last season — the WNBL's third consecutive year of
growth.

The league is proud to have held a free-to-air television
partnership with the ABC since 1989.

In 2013/14, the WNBL recorded television viewing
audiences of 1,254,000 — at an average per game viewing
audience of 56,000 — an 8% increase on the previous
season.

An average television audience of 123,000 viewers tuned

into the 2013/14 Grand Final.

In 2013/14, fans enjoyed expanded coverage of the WNBL:

. One game a week shown in full at 3:00pm nationally
on ABC's free-to-air TV channel, ABC1, with the a
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number of games going LIVE into Victoria, New South
Wales, Tasmania and ACT;

. The expanded two-hour time slot will feature
increased analysis and coverage of the competition;

. All WNBL finals will be broadcast in full also on ABC
1; and

. Games on-demand through ABC's popular catch up
channel iView for up to 14 days after broadcast.

Key players in the 2013/14 WNBL season included:

. Current Opals: Jenni Screen, Laura Hodges, Kelly
Wilson, Jenna O’Hea (WNBA), Abby Bishop, Hanna
Zavecz, Kristen Veal, Rachel Jarry (WNBA), Tess
Madgen, Suzy Batkovic, Natalie Burton

. Past/other Olympians: Kristi Harrower, Jo Hill, Angela
Marino (NZ), Chelsea Aubry (Canada), Lisa
Wallbutton (NZ), Natalie Taylor (NZ)

. WNBA players in the WNBL: Kelsey Griffin, Kayla
Pedersen, Natalie Novosel, Leilani Mitchell, Chelsea
Poppens

. Other imports: Azania Stewart (UK), Isabelle Strunc
(France), Laurie Koehn (USA), Amber Hegge (USA),
Kathleen Scheer (USA), Micaela Cocks (NZ), Kayla
Standish (USA), Antonia Edmondson (NZ)

BA National Centre of Excellence

BA has taken greater ownership of the AIS program since
Winning Edge was announced at the start of 2013,
transitioning to the BA National Centre of Excellence at the
AIS in Canberra and National Wheelchair Centre of
Excellence at NSWIS in Sydney.

In 2014, BA has complete carriage of the national
programs at the Centres of Excellence. These are the
homes of elite basketball in Australia, where our players
come to up their game and go from good to great.

The CoE has streamlined our men’s and women'’s national
team programs, covering camps, residentials, and ongoing
athlete development.

The expertise at the CoE allows us to accelerate athletic
development in our players, giving them every opportunity
to reach their elite potential.

Aussie Hoops

The junior sport program of choice for your kids: BA's
official national junior participation program for children
aged 5-10.

A safe, accessible and fun introduction to basketball which
promotes skills development in an accredited coaching
environment.

Relaunching in 2014, the program will be bigger and better
than ever: Aussie Hoops Program will have reached a
projected total of 363,000 participants through 1080
schools and 247 associations by 2016.

NBA

Australia is an important market for the NBA in the region
and the league enjoys a great following from basketball
fans.

Australia is ranked No.l internationally for NBA League
Pass subscriptions as well as NBA store online sales,
showing a huge appetite for the league.

| close by saying 2 very simple things:

1. Thank you all so much for your hard work. We
are so very appreciative.

2. We are here to serve you. Please call us, if you
need any help in any area.

| leave you with this quote:

“It doesn’t matter how slowly you go as long as you do
not stop” Confucius.

Daniel Martinez
CEO Basketball NSW
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Basketball NSW High Performance department continued
to provide a wide range of development programs, events
and opportunities for NSW coaches and athletes in 2014.
The primary focus of the department is to provide
development opportunities from junior participation
programs to the elite area with the State Junior
Representative Teams and National Intensive Training
Program (NITP).

Participation & Broad-Based Development

Basketball NSW continues to understand the importance of
bringing new players to the sport and also providing
coaching, instruction and development to players as they
enter our sport. In 2014, Basketball NSW engaged in a
series of broad-based development programs and
specialist camps, designed to provide education to players
and coaches. The Development League, introduced in
2012, was held again in 2014 and now consists of 260
player's aged 13 — 17 years and 48 coaches from both
metropolitan and country Associations.

Development Programs

The suite of Basketball NSW development programs
continues to provide development opportunities for athletes
and coaches in all regions of the State. To ensure there is
appropriate development at the various age levels,
Basketball NSW conducts the following programs:

Under 13
. Under 13 Country and Metropolitan Waratah
Development Camps
. Under 13 Country and Metropolitan All Star
Camp

Under 14

. Waratah Under 14 Development Program -
conducted in two metropolitan centres, along
with eight regional “clusters”.

. Under 14 Talented Athlete Program in
conjunction with the NSW Department of Sport
and Recreation.

. Under 14 Development Tours & Development
League — Country.

. Under 14 Development Tournament &
Development League — Metropolitan

Under 15

. Waratah Under 15 Development Program -
conducted in two metropolitan centres, along
with eight regional “clusters”.

. Under 15 Talented Athlete Program in
conjunction with the NSW Department of Sport
and Recreation

. Under 15 Development Tours & Development
League — Country

. Under 15 Development Tournament &
Development League — Metropolitan

. National Intensive Training Program (NITP)

Under 16

. Regional and Metropolitan Specialist
Development Camps

. Under 16 State Teams Program

. Under 16 Development Tours & Development
League — Country

. Under 16 Development Tournament &
Development League — Metropolitan

. National Intensive Training Program (NITP)

Under 18

. Regional and Metropolitan Specialist
Development Camps

. Under 18 State Teams Program

. Under 18 Development Tours — Country

. Under 18 Development Tournament —
Metropolitan

. National Intensive Training Program (NITP)

Talented Athlete Program (TAP)

Basketball NSW once again conducted the Talented
Athlete Program (TAP) for Country and Metropolitan Under
14 and Under 15 athletes in 2014. The program is run in
conjunction with the NSW Department of Sport and
Recreation and Sydney Academy of Sport.

This program is operated at the Sydney Academy of
Sport's facility at Narrabeen and involves an intensive
three day camp, which includes on court sessions, sports
science education and strength and conditioning programs.

The camp brings together some 215 athletes boys and
girls from NSW Country and Sydney Metropolitan in the
Under 14 and Under 15 age groups.

NSW Junior State Representative Program
Results for the NSW representative teams competing in
the 2014 National Junior Championships were:

Under 20
. NSW Under 20 Men — 4th
. NSW Under 20 Women — Silver Medal
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Under 18
. NSW Metropolitan Men — 7th
. NSW Metropolitan Women — 5th
. NSW Country Men — 2nd
. NSW Country Women — 7th

Under 16
. NSW Metropolitan Men — Bronze Medal
. NSW Metropolitan Women — 6th
. NSW Country Men — Gold Medal
. NSW Country Women — 3rd

Ivor Burge (Players with an Intellectual Disability)
- NSW Metropolitan Women - Bronze Medal
- NSW Country Women - Silver Medal
- NSW Country Men - 7th
- NSW Metropolitan Men — D.N.A.

NSW Athletes Australian Development Programs

A.l.S SCHOLARSHIP HOLDERS
Gerard Martin (Manly), Isaac Humphries (Sutherland),
Deng Gak (Blacktown), Jayden Hodgson (Gosford).

Australian Development Camp — January

Isaac Humphries (Manly), Jayden Hodgson (Gosford),
Elizabeth Tonks (Coffs Harbour), Danijela Milisic
(llawarra), Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith), Jasmine Forcadilla
(Gosford), Sara Anastasieska (Norths), Kai Healy
(Hornsby), Deng Gak (Blacktown), Jaden Weldon (City of
Sydney), Riley Evans (Gosford), Alliyah Fareo
(Sutherland).

Australian U17 Womens Camp — March
Danijela Milisic (lllawarra), Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith),
Jasmine Forcadilla (Gosford), Sara Anastasieska (Norths)

Australian U17 Womens China Tour — May
Danijela Milisic (lllawarra), Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith),
Jasmine Forcadilla (Gosford)

Australian U17 Camp — May

Isaac Humphries (Manly), Jayden Hodgson (Gosford),
Deng Gak (Blacktown), Angus Glover (lllawarra), Myles
Cherry (Newcastle), Kouat Noi (Newcastle), Sean Cranney
(Mawarra)

Australian U17 Womens Camp — May

Danijela Milisic (lllawarra), Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith),
Jasmine Forcadilla (Gosford), Sara Anastasieska (Norths),
Elizabeth Tonks (Coffs Harbour)

Australian U17 Tour China — May
Isaac Humphries (Manly), Deng Gak (Blacktown), Kouat
Noi (Newcastle), Sean Cranney (lllawarra)

Australian U17 Womens Camp — May
Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith), Jasmine Forcadilla (Gosford)

Australian U17 Tour China —June

Isaac Humphries (Manly), Deng Gak (Blacktown), Kouat
Noi (Newcastle), Sean Cranney (lllawarra), Jayden
Hodgson (Gosford)

Australian U17 Mens Squad —June

Isaac Humphries (Manly), Deng Gak (Blacktown), Kouat
Noi (Newcastle), Sean Cranney (lllawarra), Jayden
Hodgson (Gosford)

Australian U17 Mens Team World Championships —
August

SILVER MEDAL
Isaac Humphries (Manly), Deng Gak (Blacktown), Kouat
Noi (Newcastle), Jayden Hodgson (Gosford)

Australian U19 Womens Camp — September

Elizabeth Tonks (Coffs Harbour), Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith),
Jasmine Forcadilla (Gosford)

Montana Farrah-Seaton (Albury)

Australian U19 Mens Camp — September
Isaac Humphries (Manly), Jordan Hunter (Norths)

Australian U19 Womens Team Oceania — December
Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith), Montana Farrah-Seaton (Albury)

Australian U19 Mens Team — December
Isaac Humphries (Manly)

Coaches Australian Representative
Mark Watkins - 17 Men Head Coach

Development Tours - Tournaments

Basketball NSW competes in a number of development
competitions around eastern Australia, with a focus on
providing athletes and coaches opportunities to play
against their peers from other states and regions.

These development events provide a valuable link from our
development programs to competitive opportunities and
also provide our members with a pathway to state teams
and participation at National Junior Championships.

In 2014, Basketball NSW teams competed in the following
development programs:
* Australian Country Junior
(ACJBC)
. Pacific Coast Slam (PCS)
. East Coast Challenge (ECC)
. Development League (D-League)

Basketball Cup
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National Intensive Training Program (NITP)

Basketball New South Wales National Intensive Training
Program (NITP), under the direction of head coach Mark
Watkins, continued to provide development opportunities to
elite athletes aged 14-17 years in 2013/2014 through a
series of camps and small group sessions. The NITP cycle
went from October 2013 to August 2014.

The squad included 126 athletes from throughout the state,
representing 12 country (Albury, Temora, Nowra, lllawarra,
Gosford, Dubbo, Tamworth, Newcastle, Maitland, Coffs
Harbour, Tuggerah, Bathurst) and 8 metropolitan
Associations (Penrith, Norths, Manly, Hills, Bankstown,
Sutherland, Comets, Hornsby) with some 28 coaches
working in the program as network coaches.

Network Coach Development

Development of NITP network coaches was identified as a
key area for the 2014 program and initiatives were
implemented to ensure our coaching network is gaining
development at camps and in other areas.

As part of each camp, a series of meetings are held to talk
about the technical curriculum and also share information
gained from the international stage and flowing down from
our national team coaches and the AIS head coaches.
Basketball Australia coaching director Mike McHugh also
attended selected camps.

Literature has also been sent to network coaches
regarding the latest coaching techniques and trends
impacting basketball internationally.

A lecture was held at each of the NITP camps to discuss
areas that the International game is headed and how NSW
athletes are best served to continue developing the skills
required to compete at the International level.

Acknowledgements

The New South Wales NITP continues to receive
tremendous support from the Board and senior
management of Basketball New South Wales, including the
provision of staff & resources to provide a quality
development program to NSW athletes and coaches. It is
also important to acknowledge the NSW Basketball
Associations that continue to provide support for the
program through the provision of courts and facilities, along
with the hard working base of volunteer coaches who
remain the backbone of the program.

National Coach Accreditation Scheme (NCAS) Coach
Education and Development

The ongoing education and development of NSW coaches
continues to be a focus for Basketball New South Wales
and this is carried out through formal coach education
courses (NCAS Club Coach —Formerly Level 1 and
Association Coach — Formerly Level 2 courses) and
Association based clinics and regional coaching clinics.

With the support of NSW Country Basketball Committee,
Basketball NSW development staff, through the country
development program, engaged in a series of regional
coach development clinics and seminars throughout the
state, Basketball NSW acknowledges this ongoing support.

Basketball NSW also conducts “Coach Development
Seminars” that covers a wide range of coaching topics,
along with sports science and athlete management
education.

Acknowledgements

Basketball New South Wales Coaching Department would
like to thank and acknowledge the following organisations
and individuals for their ongoing assistance:
. The Board of Basketball New South Wales
. Basketball NSW affiliate Associations and
stadium managers
. Basketball Australia
. The Australian Sports Commission
. New South Wales Department of Sport and
Recreation
*  AIS basketball program and coaching staff
*  Volunteer coaches and managers
. New South Wales Combined High Schools,
sports high schools and the private school
basketball leagues in Sydney

Robbie Cadee
High Performance Manager
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In October of 2014, Basketball NSW announced an
organisation restructure. A part of this restructure
saw the following departments of competitions,
participation, growth and customer service, all
combining to form NSW Games & Community
Growth.

The NSW Games & Community Growth department
has the responsibility to ensure that participation and
competition infrastructures are integrated and that
they provide for a sustainable future that will
continue to evolve as the basketball community in
NSW grows.

Competitions

We have commenced a review of the Molten
Waratah League in relation to the conditions of entry
into the league and the best competition formats for
each of the divisions on offer. In addressing the
review, the Waratah League Advisory Committee
Bob McGugan — Chair, Vicki Croucher — Bankstown,
Richard Boyle — Maitland, Helen Godfrey — City of
Sydney & Neil Goffet — Newcastle, along with myself
and Debbie Keirs, have already met numerous
times, as this is a key priority for the business.

The next phase of the review will see a number of
participant forums held, where a cross section of the
participants in the league will be consulted and
asked to provide feedback.

Other priorities being addressed in the competitions
area include:

¢ Harmonizing the basketball calendar.

* A new era for how competitions are
managed — embracing technology.

* Engaging associations at a strategic level
to ensure all underpinning programs are
implemented.

Community Growth

There are a number of major projects under the
Community Growth area, such as the Aussie Hoops,
Basketball Australia’s official junior development
program for 5-10 year olds. Basketball Australia
launched the new and improved Aussie Hoops
program. Aussie Hoops enables participants of all
abilities the opportunity to learn in a structured,
inclusive and safe environment.

Another major project for Community Growth
includes Sporting Schools. In partnership with the
Australian Sports Commission and Basketball
Australia, the Sporting Schools project has been
designed to assist in building the relationship
between schools and sports.

Basketball NSW will be working closely with all of its
associations as we encourage them all to participate
in these two projects.

In addition to this, Basketball NSW’s Country and
Metropolitan Association Liaison Managers have
been out in the field visiting associations. In general,
the roles of our CALM & MALM'’s are to be a focal
point of communication and delivery of customer
service to our member associations.

Scott Balsar - full time CALM, Graeme Reid — part-
time CALM, Tom Moore — part-time MALM, along
with myself, in the coming year will be visiting
associations to assist and monitor the
implementation of projects and to ensure Basketball
NSW achieves the outcomes as outlined in the
strategic plan.
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Other priorities being addressed in the community
growth area include:

* The Basketball Network -
Australia’'s whole of sport
solution.

e To support our associations to share
knowledge and resources with others, a
“Learn — Share — Grow” philosophy.

e Create new pathways for individuals and
organisations to participate in basketball in
NSW.

e Create a community of leaders who will
work together to lift the profile of basketball
in NSW.

Basketball
technology

Technical Officials

Led by Debbie Keirs, Basketball NSW Technical
Officials Development Program continues to grow
with success at the top end, with a number of NSW
officials (referees, statisticians, scoretable officials &
educators) being selected to represent Australia at
official FIBA events.

Success has occurred also on home soil. These will
be outlined further in Debbie’s section of this annual
report.

As in any year, it's also not without its challenges, as
the demand for officials to service games exceeds
the supply and this is at all levels of competition
domestic, juniors and seniors. We are confident,
that with the addition of 2 new staff at Basketball
NSW in the technical area, we will be able to grow
this area with new initiatives in the coming year.

Other priorities being addressed in the technical
officials area include:

¢ Reducing the dropout rate of officials
across all Leagues.

* Increase education opportunities for all
officials.

e Lifting the profile of officials in basketball.

¢ Maintain our successful position at
Australian Junior Championships and
National Leagues.

I'd like to thank the many members who have
assisted and supported us in 2014. We are grateful
and thankful for your collective contributions to work
with Basketball NSW and the basketball community.

Geoff Tripp

General Manager Events & Community Growth
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Molten Waratah League Grand Finals

Sunday 31°' A

ust at Maitland Federation Centre

Waratah Championship League Men

Norths Bears 100 d Sydney Comets 85

MVP: Tom Garlepp - Norths Bears

Defensive Player: Nick Blair — Norths Bears

Waratah Championship League Women

Horsnby Spiders 94 d Hills Hornets 63

MVP: Katie-Rae Ebzery - Hornsby Spiders

Defensive Player: Kate Seebohm Hornsby Spiders

Waratah State League Men

Hills Hornets 75 d Lithgow Lazers 74

MVP: Matt Farrell - Hills Hornets

Defensive Player: Matt Hughes - Lithgow Lazers

Waratah State League Women

Coffs Harbour Suns 86 d Newcastle 82
Hunters

MVP: Siarn Woods — Coffs Harbour Suns

Defensive Player: Kate Harland — Coffs Harbour Suns

Waratah Youth League Men - Division One

Manly Warringah Sea 92 d

Eagles Norths Bears 76
MVP: Abe Bulgin — Manly Warringah

Defensive Player: Mitch Cullen — Manly Warringah

Waratah Youth League Women — Division One

Hills Hornets 88 d Sutherland Sharks 69
MVP: Andrea Roditis — Hills Hornets

Defensive Player: Bailey Toleafoa — Hills Hornets
Waratah Youth League Men — Division Two

Penrith Panthers 57 d Maitland Mustangs 56

MVP: Sean Weeks — Penrith Panthers

Defensive Player: Sam Huggins — Maitland Mustangs
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Metro Junior League - Girls Finals

18 Girls 1 Norths Bears 68 d Sydney Comets 65
MVP: #6 Lizzie Tonks - Norths Bears

18 Girls 2 Norths Bears Red 84 d Hills Hornets 45
MVP: #8 Hannah Dawson - Norths Bears Red

18 Girls 3 Camden Valley Wildfire 58 d Glebe Spirit 47
MVP: #24 Jacinta Kezelos - Camden Valley Wildfire

16 Girls 1 Norths Bears 82 d Hornsby Spiders 51
MVP: #10 Teaan Mocatta - Hornsby Spiders

16 Girls 2 Norths Bears Red 68 d Sutherland Sharks 53
MVP: #11 Lauryn Walker - North Bears Red

16 Girls 3 Hornsby Spiders 74 d Sutherland Sharks 66
MVP: #4 Isobel Ford - Hornsby Spiders

14 Girls 1 Norths Bears 44 d Manly Warringah Sea Eagles 38
MVP: #11 Shyla Heal - Norths Bears

14 Girls 2 Norths Bears 35 d Manly Warringah Sea Eagles 24
MVP: #11 Akino Panin - Norths Bears

14 Girls 3 Norths Bears 43 d Sutherland Sharks 28
MVP: #5 Emily Cleghorn - Norths Bears

12 Girls 1 Hornsby Spiders 39 d Sydney Comets 33
MVP: #10 Jil Schaft - Sydney Comets

12 Girls 2 Blue Mountains Magic 53 d Sydney Comets 39
MVP: #4 Cassandra Lowe - Blue Mountains Magic

12 Girls 3 Hills Hornets 48 d Manly Warringah Sea Eagles 44
MVP: #5 Lia Murphy - Hills Hornets
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Metro Junior League - Boys Finals

18 Boys 1 Norths Bears 72 d Hills Hornets 60
MVP: #13 Jordan Hunter - Norths Bears

18 Boys 2 Manly Sea Eagles Maroon 91 d Hills Hornets 86
MVP: #4 Allen Clores - Hills Hornets

18 Boys 3 Norths Bears 100 d Blacktown West Storm 99
MVP: #25 Stephen Gorjok - Blacktown West Storm

18 Boys 4 St George Saints 81 d Glebe Spirit 80
MVP: #13 Ethan Hartzenberg - St George Saints

16 Boys1 Bankstown Bruins 69 d Penrith Panthers 50
MVP: #10 Aaron Waban - Bankstown Bruins

16 Boys 2 Penrith Panthers 77 d St George Saints 55
MVP: #33 Zac Cini - Penrith Panthers

16 Boys3 Glebe Spirit 60 d Hills Hornets 51
MVP: #22 Tom Jones - Glebe Spirit

16 Boys 4 Hills Hornets 74 d Camden Valley Wildfire Orange 65
MVP: #5 Joel Mules - Hills Hornets

14 Boys1 Norths Bears 68 d Bankstown Bruins 48
MVP: #11 Lachlan Bofinger - Norths Bears

14 Boys 2 Liverpool Spartans 52 d Penrith Panthers 44
MVP: #6 Kaylen Bayer - Liverpool Spartans

14 Boys 3 Blacktown West Storm 63 d Norths Bears 58
MVP: #10 Ethan Tecson - Blacktown West Storm

14 Boys 4 Glebe Spirit Green 68 d Sutherland Sharks Blue 48
MVP: #20 Jordan La - Glebe Spirit Green

14 Boys5 Sutherland Sharks Black 55 d Macarthur Heat 46
MVP: #11 Nicholas Middleton

12 Boys 1 Sydney Comets 61 d Hills Hornets 39
MVP: #7 Jordan Roman - Sydney Comets

12 Boys 2 Hornsby Spiders 72 d Hills Hornets White 43
MVP: #12 Mitchell Vaughan - Hornsby Spiders

12 Boys 3 Norths Bears Black 37 d Penrith Panthers 27
MVP: #10 Lucas Morgan - Norths Bears Black

12 Boys 4 St George Saints 52 d Club Ryde X Bulls 50
MVP: #14 Paul Alamoti - St George Saints
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Country Premier League

12 Boys Illawarra Hawks 53 d Newcastle Hunters 45
Fletcher MacDonald - Illawarra

14 Boys Illawarra Hawks 63 d Newcastle Hunters 53
Gavin Costain - Illawarra

14 Girls Newcastle Hunters 57 d Canberra Capitals 44
Isabel Palmer - Newcastle

16 Boys Newcastle Hunters 68 d lllawarra Hawks 64
Joel Rauch - Newcastle

16 Girls Canberra Capitals 52 d Western Reds 27
Isabelle Bourne - Canberra

18 Boys Gosford City Rebels 90 d Illawarra Hawks 85
Oliver Robilliard - Gosford

18 Girls Gosford City Rebels 60 d Canberra Capitals 46
Jasmine Forcadilla - Gosford

21



WARATAH LEAGUE RESULTS

& Basketball

NP Nsw

Northern Junior League

12 Boys Tamworth Thunderbolts 50 d Port Macquarie Dolphins 39
Jack Dadd - Tamworth

14 Boys1 Tamworth Thunderbolts Sky 59 d Armidale Lions 26
Cooper Kelly - Tamworth Thunderbolts

14 Boys 2 Tamworth Thunderbolts Blue 45 d Port Macquarie Dolphins Blue 26
Blake Russell - Tamworth

14 Girls  Port Macquarie Dolphins 45 d Grafton Vikings 43
Kyra Pedro - Grafton Vikings

16 Boys1 Tamworth Thunderbolts 62 d Coffs Harbour Suns 43
Izaac Enks-Lalor - Tamworth Thunderbolts

16 Boys 2 Taree Tornadoes 74 d Quirindi 50
Jordan Woodward - Taree

16 Girls1 Tamworth Thunderbolts 79 d Coffs Harbour Suns 18
Bronte Chillingworth - Tamworth Thunderbolts

16 Girls 2 Ballina Breakers 53 d Quirindi 39
Grace McCall - Ballina

18 Boys1 Tamworth Thunderbolts Blue 77 d Lismore Storm 60
Max Chillingworth - Tamworth Thunderbolts

18 Boys 2 Bellinger Valley Braves Black 96 d Tamworth Thunderbolts White 38
Brock Brindle - Bellinger Valley

18 Girls  Lismore Storm 46 d Tamworth Thunderbolts 44
Eloise Bashforth - Lismore Storm
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Eastern Junior League

12 Boys Newcastle Hunters 46 d Gosford City Rebels 33
Noah Shiels - Newcastle

12 Girls1 Newcastle Hunters Green 47 d Gosford City Rebels Red 35
Chyra Evans - Newcastle

12 Girls 2 Gosford City Rebels Gold 41 d Maitland Mustangs 39
Maddison Van Dijk - Gosford

14 Boys Newcastle Hunters Green 54 d Gosford City Rebels Red 32
Jackson Kirkwood - Newcastle

14 Girls  Gosford City Rebels Red 70 d Newcastle Hunters 20
Taina Naividi - Gosford

16 Boys Central Coast Waves Blue 80 d Newcastle Hunters Green 54
Jarrod Browne - Central Coast

16 Girls  Newcastle Hunters 83 d Central Coast Waves 58
Charlotte Thomas - Newcastle

18 Boys Newcastle Hunters 68 d Central Coast Waves 53
Wade Lambert - Newcastle

18 Girls  Gosford City Rebels 68 d Central Coast Waves 38
Jamei Pate - Gosford
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Southern Junior League

12 Boys1 Canberra Gunners Gold 72 d Wagga Wagga Heat 50
Jarred Barker - Canberra Gunners Gold

12 Boys 2 Canberra Gunners White 49 d Canberra Gunners Blue 47
Che Peters - Canberra Gunners Blue

12 Girls2 Moss Vale Magic 24 d Albury Cougars White 15
Amy Aquilina - Moss Vale Magic

12 Girls1 Canberra Capitals Gold 35 d lllawarra Hawks Red 33
Audra Pasakarnis

14 Boys1 Canberra Gunners Blue 55 d Canberra Gunners White 34
Max Hartmann - Canberra Gunners Blue

14 Boys 2 Goulburn Bears 48 d Canberra Gunners 47
Elijah Arranz - Canberra Gunners

14 Girls 1  Albury Cougars 44 d Canberra Capitals Blue 32
Chloe Wise-Chalker - Albury

14 Girls2 Batemans Bay Breakers 54 d Wagga Wagga Blaze 48
Maddison Blewitt - Batemans Bay Breakers

16 Boys 1 Illawarra Hawks 69 d Canberra Gunners 47
Tye Martin - lllawarra
Christian Mandic & Aiden Wade

16 Boys 2 Illawarra Hawks 59 d Wagga Wagga Heat 20
Lachlan Paxton - lllawarra

16 Girls1 Wagga Wagga Blaze 71 d Albury Cougars 66
Zoe McFarlane - Wagga Wagga

16 Girls2 Tumut 71 d Moss Vale Magic 61
Biola Dowa - Tumut

18 Boys  Goulburn Bears 80 d Moss Vale Magic 55
Bradley Nixon - Goulburn Bears

18 Girls Wagga Wagga Blaze 59 d lllawarra Hawks 46
Claudia Barton - Wagga Wagga
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Western Junior League

12 Boys1 Dubbo Rams 55 d Lithgow Lazers 46
Zeke Evans - Lithgow Lazers

12 Boys 2  Griffith Demons 38 d Bathurst Panthers Goldminers 36
Nicholas Parnell - Bathurst Panthers Goldminers

12 Girls  Dubbo Rams 57 d West Wyalong Wildcats 26
Amelia Raidaveta - Dubbo Rams

14 Boys1 West Wyalong Wildcats Black 84 d Bathurst Panthers Blue 51
Lachlan Miller - West Wyalong Wildcats

14 Boys 2 Orange Eagles 53 d Griffith Demons 24
Zak Simmons - Orange Eagles

14 Girls 1 Bathurst Panthers Goldminers 74 d West Wyalong Wildcats 43
Matilda Flood - Bathurst Panthers Goldminers

14 Girls2 Orange Eagles 42 d Griffith Demons 34
Annie Miller - Orange Eagles

16 Boys  Bathurst Panthers Goldminers 81 d Orange Eagles 76
Moung Dut - Orange Eagles

16 Girls 1 Bathurst Panthers Gold 53 d Bathurst Panthers Blue 42
Rosalie Wood - Bathurst Panthers Blue

16 Girls 2 Narrandera Knights 52 d Griffith Demons 42
Lexie Tuckett - Narrandera Knights

18 Boys 1 Bathurst Panthers Blue 87 d Griffith Demons 70
Diing Mawein - Bathurst Panther Blue

18 Boys 2 Dubbo Rams 60 d Narrandera Knights 57
Isaac Mills - Dubbo Rams

18 Girls  Narrandera Knights 76 d Bathurst Panthers Goldminers 69
Claire Woolmington - Bathurst Panthers Goldminers
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State Championships

18 Boys Gosford City Rebels 62 d Norths Bears 59
MVP: Tom Akamarmoi - Gosford City Rebels

18 Girls Norths Bears 86 d Gosford City Rebels 58
MVP: Elizabeth Tonka - Norths Bears

16 Boys Bankstown Bruins 84 Illawarra Hawks 79
MVP: Aaron Waban - Bankstown Bruins

16 Girls Norths Bears 95 d Newcastle Hunters 55
MVP: Elle Carroll - Norths Bears

14 Boys Norths Bears 62 d Illawarra Hawks 42
MVP: Hunter Madden - Norths Bears

14 Girls Norths Bears 45 d Newcastle Hunters 40
MVP: Shyia Heal - Norths Bears

12 Boys Hills Hornets 69 d Penrith Panthers 46
MVP: Eoin Fitzgerald - Hills Hornets

12 Girls Hornsby Spiders 36 d Sydney Comets 26
MVP: Carla Pitman - Hornsby Spiders
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16 Boys Penrith Panthers 64 d St George Saints 59
MVP: Jasper Rentoy - Penrith Panthers

16 Girls Wagga Wagga Blaze 59 d Norths Bears Red 53
MVP: Zoe McFarlane - Wagga Wagga Blaze

18 Boys Manly Warrigah Sea Eagles 91 d Hills Hornets 59
MVP: Jonathan Marsh - Manly

18 Girls Norths Bears Red 65 d Wagga Wagga Blaze 61
MVP: Claudia Barton - Wagga Wagga Blaze

12 Boys Canberra Gunners 65 d Hornsby Spiders 61
MVP: Josh Lorente - Horsby Spiders

12 Girls Canberra Capitals 42 d Goulburn Bears 16
MVP: Tahnee McGregor - Goulburn Bears

14 Boys West Wylaong Wildcats 58 d Norths Bears 55
MVP: Alex Schneeberger - West Wylaong

14 Girls Bathurst Panthers Goldminers 68 d Norths Bears 38
MVP: Sarah Matthews - Bathurst Panthers
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State Shield
16 Boys 3Ff Hills Hornets 65 d Glebe Spirit 64
MVP: Noah Walsh-Gay - Glebe

16 Girls  3F Tumut 7 d Moss Vale 44
MVP: Lana Duffy- Tumut

18 Boys  3f Blacktown West Storm 72 d Norths Bears 7
MVP: Stephen Gorjok - Blacktown

18 Girls  3F Port Macquarie 66 d Shoalhaven Tigers 62
MVP: Shannon Murray - Port Macquarie

12 Boys Canberra Gunners White 39 d Maitland Mustangs 29

MVP: Jesse Muya - Canberra Gunners

12 Girls Moss Vale Magic 40 d Coffs Harbour Suns 26
MVP: Georgina Mitchell - Moss Vale Magic

14 Boys Orange Eagles 48 d Blacktown West Storm 40
MVP: Zac Simmons - Orange Eagles

14 Girls Norths Bears 45 d Batemans Bay Breakers 39
MVP: Emily Gleghorn - Norths Bears
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The success of the Country Committee is not just based on
the activities of its members but on the huge assistance
given by Country people in general in all of its activities.

Being a volunteer based organisation, it would not be
possible to achieve what has been done without the
enthusiasm and drive of a lot of people in support of the
various Country Programs.

Growth of Sport

Country Development Program (CDP)

The third year of the CDP has just been completed and
has proven to be one of the most valuable assets
instigated by Country Basketball.

Camps were conducted at 10 venues involving 1000
players and 80 coaches and managers.

The program is on the way to achieving its objectives or in
some cases has reached some of its goals. To re-engage
with the Country and provide leadership and
development opportunities for players, coaches, referees
and  administrators.

. To develop a pathway from grassroots to elite levels
of sports in the above areas.

d To provide mentoring to the above participants.

*  Torebuild the culture of the sport that reflects the
ethics of the bush — respects commitment to hard
work.

. Encourage female participation at all levels.

The three year period of the program has shown that it is
sustainable, has value, and is continuing to grow.

Superb efforts by Director of CDP Rex Nottage, Tim
Mallon, John Hargreaves, Greg O'Toole , Paul Masters,
Leeanne Palmer,

Margaret Beaumont, and Lara Shippard must be noted.
The Committee has invested in improving the technology
available to coaches and players at the camps.

Under 12 Skills Days - July

10 Venues conducted the Skills day in July with over 400
participant’s .Selections were made from these days for
players to attend the Country Jamboree.

Each venue had a Head coach and assistants with an
Administrator to organise the day .All participants received
a Tee shirt.

Country Jamboree — September

The first weekend of the School holidays at Port Macquarie
involved an expansion of the Jamboree from 144 to 160
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players and 20 coaches and managers and 20 referees
and 4 referee coaches.

Again there was a strong army of parents to support

the players and the various games and social activities
.The venue was expanded from 3 to 5 courts with the use
of the double court at the School.

Great Murray Jamboree

40 Boys and girls then made the journey to Albury for the
Great Murray Jamboree where the players were mixed with
players from ACT, New Zealand and South Australia.

Finance

The activities of the Committee in its various programs
allows for fund raising to occur. The committee does have
accumulated funds but deliberately budgets use of some of
the funds each year to finance current or new programs.

Programs and projects include;

Regional Academies of Sport at North Coast,
Western, Southern and in the future Northern Inlands
(Tamworth).

Country State player Assistance with travel to
National Championships.

Country State player's scholarships to assist with
training costs for those who live more than 300 km
from Sydney.

Country State team management assistance for
training.

28 scholarships for young referees to attend the
Jamborees.

$12,000 contribution to the ACJIBC and CDT events
to assist coaches, managers, referees and

travel costs.

There has been an investment in equipment for
coaching at camps especially in the technology area
where a variety of programs and equipment is now
available .Budgets are planning for more investment
in the referee coaching technology area.
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Competitions.

The Country Tournament

June continues to be an excellent opportunity for teams to
gain prestige while at the same time measuring their
progress against the rivals.

8 venues were used with an increase to 108 boy’s teams
and 78 girl's teams for a total of 186 against 173 in 2013.
The increase in Boys teams was pleasing

especially in Under 18 boys. Under 18 Girls continue to be
weak and an eye is needed on Under 16 women.

Associations continue to struggle to cover their
nominations with referees of the required standard and this
is serious reflection on the lack of development at the
grass root level.

CPL rules continue to be used in Division 1 events but we
have failed to convince the Competitions Dept of BNSW of
the value of including the Tournament as a round of the
CPL and hence reducing costs, travel, time on the road in
general for teams.

Country Junior Leagues

The junior Leagues continue to grow in all regions. The
CPL has opened the pathway for teams to progress to
higher levels of competition and be rewarded.

National Level

The effects of the CDP improving standards in all areas,
was most obvious this year.

Under 18 Men — runners up Silver, Under 18 Women — 7"

Under 16 Men — Gold for the consecutive year. Under 16
Women — 3" Bronze. What a year.

Congratulations to all especially John Hargreaves on his
second Under 16 title in as many years.

Country Development Events

Australian Country Junior Basketball Cup — Albury —
January

This event continues to be a focal point for development
and further selection for Under 16 and 18 players while
showing Under 14 players what the representative level is
about. A great event for players, coaches and referees.
NSW nominated two teams in Under 18, 16, 14 boys and
girls.
Three teams won finals and several referees were
allocated to finals and one was selected for the New
Zealand Easter Tournament.

13 players were selected to attend the New Zealand Easter
event.

Pacific Coast Slam

This event is for Under 15 and 17 players and prepares
players for the AJCBC .Teams from New Zealand compete
in the event.

In recent years the quality of the event has deteriorated
and in 2015 Country proposes to conduct a new style of
Development Camp called the Country Development
Camp Tournament.

Marketing

IGA were again on board in assisting the Country
Committee.

The sponsorship has assisted greatly in the purchase of
coaching equipment particularly in the electronic and

I/T areas.

The Country Development Program naming rights were
granted to IGA and prominent advertising and signage
occurred.

Money has also been allocated to regional administration
and refereeing projects.

John Martin
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Basketball NSW continued to hold Regional Referee Action
Days in 2014 to help some of our officials gain better
access to up-to-date information without extensive travel.
These were held in Gosford, Bathurst, Queanbeyan,
Tamworth and Port Macquarie.

A Main Senior and a main Junior League Referee Action
Day were held in 2014. BNSW will continue to develop
these Action Day so we can try to encourage a consistent
approach to all games. We will be introducing Mini Action
Days to eliminate as much travel for Junior League
officials.

BNSW was fortunate to have numerous referees selected
at Basketball Australia Junior National Championships to
officiate medal games, and also a high percentage were
again successful in receiving semi-finals. 15 Gold Medal
officials’ positions and 14 Bronze Medal official positions, a
very strong result for NSW! Congratulations to all officials
who participated.

Congratulations to James Boyer who was awarded his
FIBA Badge in 2014.

Continuation of Metropolitan Referee Coordinators
meetings in 2014, which will continue into 2015. Some
Associations have found this a valuable networking
opportunity.

A Level 2 Referee Course was held by Basketball NSW,
with upgrades of several officials during the 2014 season.
More will continue to be evaluated and upgraded early in
2015. 3 x Grade 0 Referee Coach Course, 2 x Grade 1
Referee Coaches Course were held by Basketball NSW in
2014 to assist referee educators at Association and
League level. Basketball NSW has been happy to assist as
many Associations as possible in order to develop
someone to assist their officials at home. BNSW staff also
delivered 6 x Level 1 Referee Courses, 15 x Beginner
Courses, 2 x Level 2 Referee Courses and 1 x Level 3
Referee Courses and facilitated many of our volunteer
course presenters to deliver additional courses.

Basketball NSW staff visited many Associations (as well as
hosting at the BNSW office) to run workshops including
conflict management, referee coaching, pre
game/preventative officiating, in both Metro and Country
venues.

The Scoretable Committee, in conjunction with BNSW
staff, continued to produce the Scoretable Brochure, and
laminated sheets on the bench for all leagues and
tournaments. The brochure was available on the website
and was appreciated by many parents.

Country Jamboree continued to see Junior Country
Officials receive 24 scholarships to attend both these
tournaments.

BNSW Coaching Department continued the Metro D-
League which saw many officials being rostered by BNSW
Referees Department and gaining an opportunity for extra
coaching and game practice.

The finals weekend saw many scoretable officials receive
upgrades from the previous year's courses. BNSW ran 5 x
Level 0 Scoretable Courses, 4 x Level 1 Scoretable
courses as well as a 3 x Level 2 courses and 2 x Level 3
courses.

The 2014 Senior League Finals saw an outstanding display
of officiating and playing. The finals were held at Maitland
and a great job was done by our officials, referees, referee
coaches, scoretable and statisticians.

2014 saw the continuation of an on- line rostering system
for BNSW for the senior league. Country Premier League
was also entered in via this system. BNSW electronically
notifies via SMS all appointments which has helped us
inform our officials digitally as per their preference.

Basketball NSW continued to have the AAGPS (private
schools) competition as part of our referee portfolio, under
the direction of BNSW. Thank you to all the officials who
support this BNSW facilitated program.

BNSW continued with “Country Premier League” in 2014.
This saw the best junior teams and officials from regional
NSW come together for great basketball. BNSW referee
staff attended all CPL rounds and finals to assist with
referee education and development for our regional
officials.

The Junior Leagues are continuing to develop more with
each year. The State Championships in 2014 saw an even
mix of country and metropolitan officials, with some new
faces stepping up to this level from our CPL . The State
Cup also saw a mix of country and metro officials, and all
did an outstanding job.

Basketball NSW continued with a recognition certificate to
thank our really committed senior league referees,
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Basketball NSW continued to utilise the following
development tours & tournaments to provide officials with
opportunities to be coached, to develop their skills and also
as a pathway for selection for participation to Junior
National Championships. Officials attended and / or
officiated in the following events and / or tours in 2014:

. Australian Country Junior Basketball Cup
. Pacific Coast Slam

. East Coast Challenge

. Country Junior Tournament

*  AAGPS

. CCC Tournaments

. Jamborees

«  “D"League

. National Schools Basketball Tournament
*  Junior Representative Leagues in all regions.
. Junior State Championships

. SBL/Youth League

. Waratah League

*  Waratah League Finals Weekend.

Basketball NSW would like to thank all our referees,
volunteers, and referee coaches, scoretable and statistics
personnel for all their hard work and dedication to help
make all our events as successful as possible.

A big thank you to all Referees, Statistics and Scoretable
personnel throughout the state who work tirelessly
throughout the season for their home associations. We
would also like to recognise and thank all our Association
referee managers and co-ordinators, referee coaches, and
volunteers. None of the Basketball NSW programs would
be successful without the tireless support of all those
involved with all our officials. Our young (and not so
young!) benefit enormously from this ongoing support and
education.

Basketball NSW officials were well represented in 2014 at
the Basketball Australia Junior National Championships:

Under 20
Rebecca Keirs
Alex Brockway
Peter Baxter
Nathan Blatch

Jodie Olivier

Under 18

Joe Kelley
Braden Dorry
Chris Vogelsinger
Logan Bilby
Daniel Bromfield

Josh Knight

Under 16

Matt Williamson
Guy Richards
Adam Lloyd

Byron McCready

ASC

Andrew Cannings
Paul Shahinian
Nick Varlet

Ben Barker

Under 14 girls
Kelsey Ortiz
Dustin D'Souza
Amy Sutas

Megan Johnson
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Under 14 Boys
Brendan Lloyd
Ben Lomnicki
Jaquelyn Stevens
Adam Mclntyre

Nicolas Fernandes

Ivor Burge
Brendan Reid
Byron Geddes
Hayley Cole

Craig Goodman

National Panel Officials 2013/ 2014
Alison Ross

Brad Giersch

Brett Hogan

James Boyer

Mark Caldwell

Matt Beattie

Matt Townsend
Riannan De La Torre
Richard Bai

Scott Beker

Sean Myers

TECHNICAL OFFICIALS

Basketball NSW recognises the invaluable work from our
Program Managers and wishes to thank:

Waratah Senior League Program Manager
John Rearden

Waratah League Referee Coach Mentor
Albert Joseph

NRDP Program Manager
Mark Caldwell/Geoff Tripp

Northern Junior League
Rod Kent/Trevor Wilcox

Western Junior League
Ross Winfield

Southern Junior League
Rachael Watcham

Eastern Junior League
Alison Ross

Metro League
Tim Whealing/Natalie Donnelly

SRDP Program Managers
James Boyer

Statistics Co-Ordinator
Trish Nicholls

RAC Chairperson
Jeff Micallef

SAC Member
Albert Joseph

We look forward to 2015 being an opportunity to further
develop our new programs and also to improve our current
programs. We appreciate the assistance received from the
entire NSW basketball community, the support from other
States, and Basketball Australia for enabling us to provide
access and support to our developing officials. We
welcome Nicolas Fernandes and Riannan De La Torre to
the officials department to help further grow and develop
our officials in 2015.

Debbie Keirs

Senior Manager Technical & Events
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It is no secret - the only way to grow our sport is
from the grassroots up — our future viability depends
on it.

Aussie Hoops is Basketball Australia’s national
program to reach out to kids in the Primary School
age bracket & introduce them to basketball.

The program was originally launched in 2002 & then
relaunched late in 2014 with much vim & vigor.

We want the Aussie Hoops brand name to become
a household name where people recognise it as the
starting point for kids jumping into basketball.

When an Association joins up, they are provided
with the tools to confidently run a program even if it
is for the first time — it even provides a locator so
prospective parents can find the nearest centre to
them.

The process is completely electronic which takes
away some of the mundane, manual tasks currently
being undertaken with registering for a program,
collection of money & BNSW registration entering.

The colourful packs (backpack, ball & reversible
singlet) available enhance each program &
transform the perception to an academy & feedback
confirms that the packs are a great selling tool for
the Aussie Hoops program.

Since the relaunch, we currently have 38 centres
signed up with another 12 in the process. This is a
huge result considering we only had a handful of
centres 6 months ago.

The Australian Sports Commission is also driving
their new program, Sporting Schools, which replaces
its previous Active After schools Community
program. Basketball
Australia has agreed with the ASC to promote this
initiative directly into the primary schools using
Aussie Hoops with the ASC providing the schools
with funding.

Basketball NSW are currently running 2 pilot
programs this term with 4 more pilot programs to run
in term 2 in metropolitan & regional areas.

Schools who previously ran AAsC programs will be
invited by ASC to run Sporting Schools programs

during term 2 & then all other schools in Australia
will be invited to join in for term 3.

This will give us a great opportunity to gain access
into primary schools.

We look forward to more information being available
shortly so that we can advise all our Associations
how they can proceed to take advantage of this
great opportunity.

Rick Bywater

Participation Manager
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Constitution

As part of the ongoing review of all of its governance
procedures, Basketball NSW (BNSW) commenced a
review of its constitution in 2012 which is continuing. This
review is supported by the Department of Sport and
Recreation (DSR) as part of a wider governance review
incorporating several of our policies and By-Laws
(mentioned later in this report). Basketball Australia’s
Constitution is currently under major review and changes
to BNSW’s may also need to be included in our ongoing
review.

The ongoing review of our member's constitutions has

continued throughout 2014 with many Associations
reviewing and adopting the new DSR formatted
constitution..

There is a continuing pressure by both DSR and the Office
of Fair Trading (OFT) for all of our Associations to review
their constitutions. A joint approach in 2013 with the OFT
has continued into 2014 with many of our member
associations ensuring that outstanding returns are
completed and submitted to the OFT. This is an important
part of an Association’s accountability to their members,
financial information and a knowledge that their
Association is operating within the guidelines that govern
the operation of incorporated bodies is the first step in
having an open and transparent governing body. The OFT
highlighted many issues that have been worked through
with each affected association during 2014. It is pleasing to
note that the majority of associations are now fully
compliant with the OFT

Sportsrage

It was reported in last year's report that there had been an
improvement in 2013 but 2014 saw many of the old issues
resurface; the ‘win at any cost’ philosophy is damaging the
relationships between some of our associations. There are
many Associations that feel impotent in dealing with their
coaches once selected and the lack of any overall
development plan for players and officials has meant a
piece meal approach has been taken in trying to achieve
the overall aim of creating a safe enjoyable environment for
all participants. The coaching to create a large positive
difference in the ‘for’ and ‘against’ points ratio has also led
to teams overplaying their opponents. Both BNSW and its
member Associations have implemented a Zero Tolerance
approach to inappropriate behaviour, but there has to be
greater co-operation between competing Associations and

their team personnel and competition organisers in dealing
with conflict situations. BNSW has in place appropriate
mechanisms for team officials through their respective
Associations to comment about official behaviour. This is
then dealt with on a professional level; there is no need for
coaches and their supporters resorting to the level of
abuse that was apparent during 2012 and to a lesser
degree in 2013.

Debbie Keirs has conducted several seminars on dealing
with conflict during 2014 as she did in 2013 and have been
well received by those attending.

The absolute number of officials has increased and
Associations should be congratulated for the work that they
do in this area but it is still the minority of Associations that
have accepted their responsibility in this very important
area. The downside of this situation is that the demands on
our officials are forever increasing with not only BNSW
increasing their demand but also unaffiliated bodies
utilising the skills of our Association officials to an
increasing level as well.

The “Green Shirt” for Young Referees program continues
to develop and show positive results but it requires further
commitment by administrators in giving these burgeoning
officials all the support we can muster in supporting their
development and continued performance in this difficult
task. We must all accept the continued viability of our sport
requires us to work hard at retaining all participants in our
sport, especially those that accept the additional
responsibility of officiating at games at all levels. Code of
Conduct breeches by Coaches resulted in a number of
Behavior Agreements being signed and in a few cases
suspensions were involved.
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Tribunals

With the introduction of the Basketball Australia’s Draft set
of Tribunal By-Laws, BNSW has redrafted its own By-Laws
to keep the basics of the protections that our current By-
Laws give our participants whilst utilising the basics
outlined in BA's draft by-laws

Several Associations have introduced ‘sin bin’ type
scenarios and these work when Association officials are
consistent in the application of the rules accompanying
such schemes.

It does appear however, that the Associations are finding it
increasingly more difficult to staff their disciplinary tribunal
panels as does BNSW. The volunteer nature of this activity
has put pressure on Associations as there is a growing
number of charged persons who are accompanied by legal
representation. This puts further pressure on this volunteer
base, most are not legally qualified or possess the
necessary skills to combat the wily legal professional who
on occasions takes over the hearing and treats it like a
court room. There are now several associations who have
adopted the BNSW practice of getting guilty persons to
sign behaviour agreements as this puts additional
pressures on the participant to change their behaviour to
ensure that a longer suspension does not result with
further infractions of the rules. Inappropriate behaviour is
the sole responsibility of the participant who displays such
behaviours and these behaviour agreements make it
easier for associations to take follow up action outside of
the Disciplinary Tribunal rules.

Insurance

Basketball NSW renewed its policies with V Insurance in
September, 2014. Additionally, Basketball NSW has again
applied and secured exemption for Referees to be included
in an Association's Workers Compensation calculations.
with the NSW Sporting Injuries Committee.

This exemption covers registered Referees, Scoretable,
Statisticians and Sports Trainers, and highlights the
importance of all participants being registered.

Legislative Changes

The 2013 Privacy Act came into force in 2014 as well as
new procedures being adopted for the Working with
Children Check — sporting groups are being introduced to
the new procedures in 2015/16.

Grants

The Grants process conducted by the DSR continues to
undergo change as the new Coalition government makes
the changes to its operating structures of government and
continues to be very cost conscious.

BNSW continued to receive its funding under its triennial
agreement with the DSR, which was carried forward into
2014 on a yearly basis. The amount of the grant was
$55,000.

The ITCP continues to attract a grant from the Australian
Sports Commission through Basketball Australia; this
process is under review by BA.

Players with an Intellectual Disability continued to gain
support from the DSR.

Kim Murphy

General Manager: Administration and Operations
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The process of constitutional review begun in 2010
continued further in 2014.Associations that have taken the
step to renew their constitutions have tended to also look
at other policies and renew them as well. Competition by-
laws are also being looked at as these have tended to be
at old and out of date. Pressures by new parents to
achieve greater outcomes for their children has meant
many policies have had to be looked at to ensure that
complaints and general questions can be answered
consistently across the board and not reliant on who gets
asked the question. This type of process puts great
pressure on association volunteers and on existing by-laws
and policies. The ongoing need for all to be seen as open
and transparent in their dealings with their members,
associations have to have in place appropriate
mechanisms to ensure that they can deal with issues as
they arise.

The provision of the ‘Safe Coaching’ dialogue to
Association coaches has had a positive effect for both
BNSW and Associations and the greater number of
requests by Associations for the session indicates that they
are viewing this aspect of their operations as being at risk.
This process is adapted to Association needs and
preferred format. These discussions about safe coaching
practices and the related child protection issues is also
seen as a step in improving the relationships between
parents, players and their respective Associations. There
are still situations that are being highlighted where
coaches, in particular, are placing themselves in a position
of harm.

2014 saw more reports specifically targeting misuse of
social media. These reports covered instances of
inappropriate behaviour, inappropriate contact between
adults and players and inappropriate comments being
made about officials. The latter could have been better
handled by using the ‘Game Report’ (this is where coaches
get the opportunity to formally report on the performance of
the officials of their games and is submitted through their
association), the others through use of zero tolerance
reports and other member protection type comments.
These reports resulted in Associations having to deal with
more local issues as well as BNSW having to deal with
issues across all our leagues. Associations have accepted
the need, as part of their governance processes, to have
an internal mechanism to deal with these issues as they
arise. BNSW was required to assist with some of these
issues. Through Basketball NSW’s discussion processes it

is apparent that the majority of people spoken to during the
talks mentioned above there is a ready acceptance that the
approach is appropriate and regarded as an important
plank in delivering a better outcome for our younger
players. It appears that this initiative has been accepted by
the wider basketball community. The physical presence of
BNSW Staff at events, the greater acceptance on the part
of Associations of the role that they need to adopt in
assisting venue hosts to control instances of inappropriate
behaviour is pleasing to see but we need to continue to
work at getting better at this very important aspect of our
activity. Again it further highlights that co-operation gives a
better outcome and the enjoyment levels by all, will
increase. In 2013 it was decided that discussion about the
court supervision role needed to be conducted and this
was conducted in 2014.

Bullying has continued to be an issue that associations
appear to be well aware of and taking steps to try and
alleviate or minimise its effects on its participants. The
‘Safe Coaching’ session has been amended to include
specific ways of assisting coaches and associations to
determine if bullying is happening within their team
structures. The role of social media, especially the
instantaneous nature of cyber communications has meant
that avenues are now open for bullying to occur on a more
frequent basis and without face to face contact. BNSW's
role as an educator and the provider of advice became
even more apparent, additionally it became apparent that
the majority of Associations are now able to deal with most
issues themselves and have nearly all adopted social
media policies that assists them in dealing with situations
where inappropriate comments are made and could be
construed as bringing the association or its members into
disrepute.

Risk audits of venues are becoming more and more
important. Insurers do not want to be exposed to risky
operations, so there will be a push in the future for
Associations to become more aware of the areas in which
they are placing themselves at risk. Basketball NSW has
focused on this issue throughout the year and will continue
in 2014. Several PowerPoint presentations have been
developed to assist Associations in recognising the need to
change the previously narrow view on risk away from just
injuries to the wider area that issues involving ‘duty of care’
now encompass. It is understood that all risk cannot be
eliminated, but good risk management practices can
minimise it greatly. In 2014 this will be further discussed as
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new guidelines have been received from the DSR on risk
audits. Many enquiries about these issues are being
raised, not only with local Associations but with BNSW and
relevant government bodies. There have been many
questions by parents direct to BNSW and it is hard to
determine whether this is just frustration or an indicator that
complaint and review mechanisms in some Associations
need to be improved. Associations are informed of queries
raised and in some instances; Associations will have to
accept that their procedures have to be timely, open and
transparent.

Governance, and its related issues, remains a risk that we
have to work hard at maintaining the highest possible
standards as possible.

Governance will become more and more important as an
issue and BNSW will continue its role in seeking and
providing timely advice on issues.

The issue of players, coaches and managers participating
without being registered, particularly those that play
representative basketball or participate in development
opportunities creates a risk for both BNSW and its
Members. Allowing unregistered players to play poses a
great risk to Associations and to Basketball NSW and was
a continued focus in 2014

Kim Murphy

Member Protection & Risk Management Manager

AUDIT

BNSW’'s Audit has a greater reliance on information
gleaned from our information sources. With the work being
done on retention and growth patterns, the Audit function
will shift more to a compliance type checks. Retention and
growth analysis profiles are being developed across the
state and these profiles form a handy part to our audit
process and when combined with census and data gleaned
from both state and local sources, more specific questions
can now be focused at associations in relation to these
issues.

The employment of a Country Association Liaison Manager
will put an emphasis on this area in 2014 for country
associations but will also assist associations in all areas of
governance.

Kim Murphy

Audit Manager
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The age of social media is well and truly upon us.
Facebook, twitter and many other social media sites have
changed the way businesses not only communicate with
their customers but also how customers communicate with
their companies of choice.

Customers now want instant answers, information and
service, thanks to social media now being now the
preferred platform for communication. BNSW has started
down the path of a new social media policy in 2014 that will
grow over the coming year.

Joining sites like Facebook, twitter, Instagram and
YouTube and linking them all through our main site,
BNSW.com.au, will allow us to create new platforms by
which to deliver scores, pictures and videos and provide
other forums for our members to receive information from
and provide information to BNSW.

Potential sponsors now want to know our Facebook likes
and reach and how many people we engage with daily and
weekly on social media. We are creating a social media
profile for BNSW which we can use to attract new sponsors
in the future.

One key aspect of our new social media platform has been
to create #BNSW. This hashtag will not only help create an
online resources of photos, videos and stats linked to it, but
will help increase our reach and in turn improve our
marketability when looking for new sponsorship
opportunities. Late 2014, it was decided to place #BNSW
on the new junior league referee shirts. We believe BNSW
is one of the first sporting bodies globally to take on this
initiative.

Growth targets have been set for all our social media
platforms and we have been steadily working towards
achieving them. Our Facebook page likes alone increased
by almost 650 in the last quarter of 2014.

After such positive feedback, the Waratah Wrap will be
back in 2015. We will be looking to expand its coverage to
help promote more leagues, teams and players from
BNSW competitions.

BNSW is committed to helping our member associations
grow their social media platforms. Over the coming year,
we will be providing training sessions, templates and other
resources to our member associations so they can use
social media to help grow and engage with their members.

Commercial

Financially, 2014 for BNSW has been no different to that of
any other association or company. BNSW has continued to
search for alternative and new sources of revenue to help
control the increasing pressure of costs that businesses in
today’s climate can face.

To help diversify our revenue, BNSW has also created
Stadium Sports Management (SSM). SSM is a wholly
owned subsidiary of BNSW. There seems to be a growing
preference by local Councils to move back to sporting
organizations when offering their sites for tenders. SSM is
our response to that.

IFMG again has paid BNSW a dividend on its investment.
Whilst HSE could have also paid a dividend to BNSW, as it
has done for many years, HSE is going through a growth
phase and it was decided not to pay a dividend so we
could retain funds in the company in order to help fund its
growth. This decision should be rewarded in the coming
years

BNSW has continued its sponsorship with Molten. They will
continue to be the naming rights sponsor of the Molten
Waratah League in 2015.

A special thank you to Bob Sim, who has now retired. Bob
has given many years’ service, not only to BNSW, but also
to basketball. | would like to thank Bob for all he has done
for BNSW. There has been much growth seen at BNSW
under Bob’s leadership in his role as General Manager for
the Commercial Division and we will continue to build on
his good work. Thank you Bob!

Tim Whealing
General Manager
Business & Commercial
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AUDITOR'S INDEFEADENCE DECLARATION
LNDER SECTION M7C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001
TO THE DIRECTORS OF NEW SOUTH WALES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION LTD
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PEERY MARRESON
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PAUL & HARSISON
Princgpal
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENIND 3 DECEMBER 2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 2004
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contianed)
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depcecwnod 3t 1% and Farmotre and Mgy 2 200, mmdhmpm,m
vydem s beng amortond over 8 S-year perid

Progerty

Ix the yenr ended 31 Docomber 2010 propermy ~ compeinmg 3 sty holdirg of Land ard Maitbéings -
v 2oguwnd. The exsct i reconded st the coipiea’ sont paal in respect of the property

A wiparsie vahaion o0 the bnd value has acd Bevn adaired o &f 31 Deconder 1014 and hence the
property hin aot hien secondol sepmeninly a6 B the taud valae and the Dailding valee. It b expeutnd
han & separste ndopendent valuston of the Land and Betdngs will be condacnad 00 2 tn aneud
hasie Inoreanes is the carmying amoun: achiag on revaloation of Land 13d Baildiags wall be ool
to 8 revalealion serphas in the other comprehomne notmme, ol avy scosrvbeiod deprecialion of S
date of revalusnor will L cloniveied agamst the gross aany g smeotnst of S asodt aned I ey
vt will 9e seataiod to the revadeed amwent of e st

Dyprecintion his bown calcolstod 0o an st of the buddding cont af S66K 387 oo b streign lrx
Danes over n poriod of 25 yean (3%).

Lessed Asseln

wnam“mmmmusmmw»mmdu
meset. bt nod e Segal rwmership are wansfarad (0 I growp ane chassified o s foaes.

Flneoce lnmcs aev capialined, covondung, @ st snd a [ublity ogeal % the pervent valos of e
manmon kedag payists, iscleding ady puseaciond reituel valir. Lonead macts ere smoctsod Ao
thelr astimatad coefil Bven. Laase paymests am aliocated betweon the mduction of he Soane abdry
s 1ho inderent experne fir the pesind

Lewse payiveels 504 operaiing leases, whwese subsaantially all rsds and Besefits ronaiy with e beser,
we Chpid as expwmses I B¢ patiods e whish Sev are inowrvd
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NOTES 7O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

SUMMAKY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continsed)

L

Emnpdovce Denefits

Poavichan is made for ée group’s lebd ity for employes bencfits araing fooms o ions rendorod by
cnployess Jo halarce date. Exrgloyte Senefia capecicd 10 bo sty within coc yeus have beca
meavartd e smostsy exgeuied b b peed whon e Ll o seiied phan seldod encous. Tt
sephon oe e ity pun able Wiy thiaa 0ne your Fave boon meameed ot the presses valus of e
mstimated (s caih cetlows 10 be oade for Odne beecfits

Conritunions sre made 10 orrion e taparanmaation fande 1 comply with lepisleonve requirercentt
wodd e changed a exponsey when ncurred

Revenwe
Revemue trom e sale of g o stvagnived upon e Sclivery oF goads 1o ooy
Revowee from the revdenag of o service i retopnoed vpon the Sclivery of Be strve jo s

SUAMACTS,

Neoverme from crparrad Sours copdaciad by Homaoes Sportieg Evests Pry LM s socogised wpen
e depwtime of e wiganisad Juer.

Interent reverae 3 recogrtised of & proponionnd bisbs tikiey 00 acoows (e iierest ies applicadle
3 e fimuncial sty

Dindard revervss s sccogmined when the st b covenve & Svidead lois beee satablabed  Divadendy
received Bom BSOCMle ooy are 3coseind 21 00 acourden o with e ecusy imethad of
accawming

Goods and Services Tax (GST)
Revanson, cxpeones snd aisets are secogningd net of the smouet of GST, eniept where the amoast of
GST mowrred iy et sepovesabie froon the Awstralion Tas Offkie. o these crcioneanoes O GST

Tecogeiond a5 port of the Sost of 3cpuaaize of the 2ot or & met of m e of Ow avpeme
Hecevablos and piryables in e sistoment of fisancied position arc own isclasive of GST.

Canh: Morws s presemied e The Gk P Seioment 00 8 gross basts, eaceps for e GST compongm
of itvesting ad Tmarcong sativites, which v deviowd an speestag oo Bowy

Fisaactal Inviremeots

Kesograion

Faousisal mtrenests st MiAaly measertd # 0ot o0 rade date, which i indes trammaction iusi,
wiven the relazed condnsctual righes ov obligations vaist, Sobcaquens 0 inltial necogeition e
atrameny e oicsred Jepondiog on Owie clamilication.

LA
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACOOUNTING POLACIES [Contimued |

0 Visascisd Estruments (Cont)

Loary md Roralila
Loars sa¢ recon sy o man-<Jorevacvd Faunc ol sasety with fined of determaadis payrocets il
s not uoed ar an sctive daarkot sod aec statad wt soniinied con wsing the effestive intorost rade

Nuz-derivatne fizancal habilities ae rocognane of seoonned Gt compriung onginal deie less
PO [y maents and SRSt ion.

m) Impairment of Assets
AL cach repoting Gae, e progs rosiews U camying values of s terg be and st pbile s 1
detersire w hather thire bs soy duation that those assats hive bove mpaned 1 sich a0 mheston
wnity, the recovenhie amcant of the anet, bring S higher of the sont's fir value Jeo conts %o ol
d Vel 10wk, i contpened o the mset’s carying vilee. Ay excess of the miser’s cumy g \aiwe
ever M recoveraie erseunt 1 evpenand 10 the profd o foes.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

7 REVENLE

Operating Activities

Tour lecome - Horiroes

Sale of Goods

Regitranion Fean
Devetopncnt ¥oos, Everis & Other Inoune
Orard & Sabasdy Lo
Spomonhip & Comsnnsom lscone
Infcrent Received

Dinvadends Recaived

Reot Revervid

Total Revenee

PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

Prof trom ondinery activities belore
Iocome tes has boen determined afler:

Bad Debes Writwea O4F
fiad Lo Wessen Off

IecrossetDecreans) i
+ Peoawion Sor heparment of Recovabies
= Peovaoen for lspmcmmest of Losas

W14 M3
s s
'».'?J ~
4398 514 1414354
$4.533 04,507
251338 3%
1LE2IA0 1.970.06)
10! o9 216,80
L 0] £3 4682
».? 506
M S5 0,125
VATS S 5. 50040
L2018 15365
455602 A4
e o0 P I Ta)
A0 2523
M2
L) AR )
(35.681) (edin
15000 1200
62 S0
S9N BsT
0930 49166
13987 2
1nn
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NOYES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35 DECEMBER 2014

s RLlL)
$ 5
INCOME TAX EXPENSE
(a) The componcuts of i cxporsetooadil toondrises
Fruor Yoar tas suvinent {crpdin) (40555 .
Currere - 550
Deferred fan S8 300
TS TR )
() 15 priove fao0 2x o profE froen Srdeaty
wouvitios Defore nooems S, s revonsilad 5
O inioere W s fofloss
Priera facic wmx payable from onlimary sctivibes hofore
0N Wt 63284
13 effiect of. ,
= Over pochoden of w in Poe Yeu R .
© Seercomgany drvsdond panmiis; fron Comanglod Craiy ' JIW0
- Non Deduet e expooney Cootrotled anity N LR
- St of €1 proTds of e it (3,549) (2,988
= Paters Exity Wn cserepiion (65.69%) M‘.S!?
Lroeove Tak Avrbumble 10 Ertiy (AA345) 550
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
COMPENSATION
A petsonis) hoviug sddordy eed reagonsi k2 foe plaenirg.
drecsag and contraling e stinites of fag cvlny, direclly (v
Indirestly inclndng ey Srpcior, b opesidonnd Koy
Masigeront Ponsonrel. The Sty of remuncration ped 0
Ky Marsprment Peromae! of the group Qg the yew are as
L
Key Marageoest Persinnd | Corgpessanom gzzm Y052
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cadh e Hanl Lol ns
Cad 8 Dank
- Gaseral : 1A)6.55) 1,004,563
o NSW Coumy Bebethal! Coume d 3TN 168785
~ ReSommes Cormrtag Gan ‘5.“3
- Kool Aotoum - p 4
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVARLES

CURRENT
Trmde Rovvvatlo
Ofver Recrivabies

Lewe Preazoce for evpaitment of feceis el

Loans Recenable
Associatad Compaonn
IFMG Hatdags My Lud
= Al Statex Tradany Fry Lt
Bmbethod Acocishom
Lonx Poonision for Impalemgat of Loons

NON-CLURRENT
Lovirs Recenvaie
Duskethall Asscciatiom
Loxi Poovinitr fov lngwiemsent of Losn
CLWT

Saadiam Carnees Soock
Iashetha®y, Unzdorron andé Moda!Bomw

OIHFR CURRINT ASSETS
Peopaymeents and Depesits Pad

”n

mie 3
s s
R D AL JAM
192,313 08,902
%8757 (175820
L EMEY  13910%
: 8,736
L350 LS
W40 S48
2 (63,3872
13,800 1951
1517 1417834
.05 29542
—t A0 __(2804)
KAih
254
50,310 67,361
2330 67,781
80976 {22,218
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

19 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

IFMG Holdogs Py L & i conamlied eetty

Axsacian.
imtemucionad Tac ity Managpomrs Cocep fry Ll
Tiecipal Achity: Evon and Falisy Mwmgyroont
Craterivp Sieress SO% (2043 - ¥0%)
Brtwicy Dwg: )0 Jure 2008
Curying Avoust of biestnen

(o) Maricontens S the yoaendad

31 Deceaaber 2014 i sanity scooasiod ayaeesly

Badwnon &t hapming of 3w frarcid yeur

A Shard of snociaws somuidatad opeaaing
20061 mnd aracedingry s 2Ner N0 tax

Lows: Divadensd revenee Som moociaied cooepanies

Salevoe 2t ond of Enenntlad your

@) Retaingd corniosts aiibamalde 0 sadiitdy
Shace Of smociziey” peofly Som el
A Tties hatore g tan
Shatt OF s ines’ Income 1ae SUpiaee
Shand Of sssax oo peadit after e
$hare of recamed pecliz o begirning of yout
Shave of ictated ooclits al 2ad o yrae

(0) Sammprtied presincation of amts.

Curtont Asorss

Nt - Carrem Asaats

Todal A

Curmow LS

Nos - Carrent Llabednes

Tote! Lubiktion

Nt Aoty

Nt csenaldalod pealy alicr ircormse W ol
AEPOCVERS BT CONITON A ey

17

w4 01
s s
—19 o JAONT
L1687 152
L3 9,955
(4,3%5) {12,500)
T B
18055 L33
i (8,228} §,327).
i
1205 l&!"
. A4,785) 12,508
L9ex) llj)!_
S6.ES R ALY
2338 1367
0.7 TR
14,504 1139
13,408 e
e 3%
30267 10
21.662 19922
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NOYES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2014

TAN

CURRENT LIARILITIES
Ione Tay Poyabiv

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Daforved Tox Asset
Revoncliation of xferned Fax Aset

Upsring Balssce
Cloepod 10 ko

- Irirease | Deurcast) i coqplusee grus iiims
Chinleg Bslance

FINANCIAL ASSETS

NON CURRENT

Shares in comirolicd onfity - 8l oMt
“ Al Snes Trading Pry Lad

1014 3
S b

S2L.40
15.19% LA
295 0928
5368 o
15398 9930
10 |[L
108 1%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

13 INTERESTS IN SUNSIDARIES

() Indsrrmation about Selwidinries

The suls idumics liskod beioon bave shasy Cpind coraiiling solely of ordmary Wharss, which ars Sckd
discctly By Be purot coely. The mscts, habublnes, @ectow and eaporncs of vack of e wubsatury
woopan ks havg booo coaeolidatod on & fing b Tiae Dasie s e Cocantdwod Famadial neronts of
e growp afier cleninstion of isfergroay balasccs and wemacnont

mmwmwm mocrported on 19 Soly 2011 and commeaced Unthong

AL Soaten Toading Pry [af i 2 sholf compam which Sas rngver aded and has aof hoen inclodad s »

comohdatad enity.

Namie of waloidiary Principal Place of Basiocm w
Hod by the Grosp
e Yy
» "

Morizons Sponieg Evenns Pry Lad Aniteiin » 70

Al States Trading Py Lad Navais 10 10

Sporn Soxdinre Manageneat Ty | od Awvraie ‘o NIA

Sabasdiary feerseit dutcrmms eved i the propeaton of ose coss labaiod |lnmnial s sescnts
havg 1o boem propared ae 5t s sarme 1eporTiag date ax the GOV 's Mimend ial MG,

There a5 00 Spralficet revitietion uver (e groep s ability 10 2cceas O 4se sucts, and sty
Sebditis, of the prowp
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEFR 1914

1 PRUPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIFMENT
(n) Beok Valwe

Offce Fquipracrs - a1 Copt
Lo Aceaemiland Depeccintnn

(e Fumitare aad Fininge - 0 Cont
Lass Antwrnlned Dxprrecranm

Bovethall Eguiprearnt - 2 Cind
Loaa Accunuleied Dopercsinn

Carvpater Equipment - ot Cont
L. Accumalasnd Dopwediataon

Wed Soe Decclopment it Camt
Levi’ Accumelatdod Ammortisxion

Database Design - st Cost
Lans: Avowmsiad Amantisecon

Lanc & Duidfings - 01 Cont
Lews: Actuniulated Degroviation

Jotal Fropeey, Plant et Equpesces

W4 2053
s s
m.m IR
WA (Ras)
.- S .}
71,756 Wars
_ASKTEY | (17485)
13,034 2.9
8035 1641
Oy (3s)
PALL
276914 FSE.658
@47,305) (FF0ALR)
29,509 2K2iS
15,958 1458
A8 214%)
——hS0

193.2% 10029
(97 525) (94,219)
SASH v.00
L06%.962 2004 %67
(108N S0
L3R5 19578
sl Z0RTANS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3) DECEMHBER 2014

4 PROPERTY, FLANT AND LQUIPMENT (Continacd)
(%) Mo tonents b Carvving Amosaiy
Office  Compater

lendd  CLouipmemt  Cquipsest  Toasl
Baddngs & Ftingy & Seftwar

. s s L 3 ‘5
Consobdatrd Geoup
Balwscw ol 1 Janmagry 201) 1952475 2280 $G.040 2004795
Acteorn — a2 veiu e A0
Wit OOy Disponals . .
Depmciaston/Amondetion (M) (21449 (22,7201 173.%3%)
Usbwce ot 3] Decomber 30113 | 933703 SBA80. 7900 3M@09M
Halooce o | Jeveary 2514 1924732 3408 17064 202 AN
Additon . £1.019 15,806 8525
Wiite Offv Dripals - - - -
DoproateeAmwingion  QAMEO 690 (2058) (4240)
Below 2t 3! Decomber 2084 1AIF8 M617 §2813 20068
pLS i
S s
15 INTANGIRLE ASSETS
GOUODWILEL,
Ceont - Horizons Sporvng Lvesss Iy Ld ) L Shp
Accumslated g oo S el S e
Net cury g amount "~ 3513 1815
PORMATION COSTS
Cant L2 10w
Accumstarsd [nguid Soawes —— e
Nt carry ieg Amosnt e 1,108

Total targhies eir s

o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3] DECEMPER 2014

W w0
s s
TRADY AND OTHER PAYARLEN
CURRENT .
Fow Degoses Rocwved w Advanie 2170500 §13,50
Cirarts & Foon Kovsived in Advancy 2124 1088
Trade Paysbies & Accesed Expenies 2,810 T
GST Lnhfey 2553 2250
(Somd Moy Hakd ISS 1000
34301 1810020
BORROWINGS
CURRENTY
Imirance PFromur Fusdng Seoured - X752
Wenpa: Buldng Loava Sccured 95 249 .90
288 TAANT
NON-CUNRENTY
Wospar Mdlding 1 carn Seciind L3N sB6
(5 Total spcwred Sebbties
Wetpeo Promum aserance Fundieg - #1752
Westpac fisiMing Loars ATO6IR 756,240
Total Secorad Bormmings A3 T
() Westpas donr Daeiirtes akw secorad by
(1) Roguwiceod meortzages ower the propartios at Unim
27 2nd 28, 1121 Underwond Rond, Homebosk
(i) A regloered fixod and flostiag chacge over all the
susets of e parere Sovnpany.
() The Worigas Buiding Loam we a pringipel sad

rero fcelity with a tern of 3 youns. e Gy
Wil be eimver verigotustod Foe a Tarter Wrm or subyect
W fulf gyt @ Oxtober 2014,

12
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED M DECEMBER 24

o4 W3
s s
18 PROVISIONS
CURRENT
Prosmiod 1o Atessal Loave 17257 242
o for Loag Senvio Leve deTeel 151 A%
279591 TOTH
NONAURRENTY
Provisens for Loag Seevice Leave il 5
1% RESERVES
Coumiry Developracnt Graet Reserve

Tho country dovaloponeid graes resanvo wan astabiabod in
onder 1 petrvide for (e capom wppon Sar coumty - based
wierber maocigioes,

The renerve s soonced Sroen profty denved by ANSW
Conetry Comandioee and will Be dinbursed % cosrey
menbers opon approv sl ol development rossts sdime)
By country monden.

M OTHER RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

Crbet celaned panies inciude divectons ad Key Mamagernen
Persomsal ndovideally oo with chose faondy mevodeny.

No diswctot s foes o vy it vy paid 52 e dirckons
of 62 pmot compay.

No dsetion oe Key Managoosent Peoxomnct e rectned of
Becume eniriiod 10 reveive, during the yowr. ary beaelnt
becaas of @ Cominact of BTRAEOMErS mady by e row.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20143

2004
, .
21 LEASING COMMITMENTS
Operating lease paymear comminesss

Noa-cascoilablic oporatag ko contnaciod foe bel nod
capaativnd W e fnmacal statoncely

bL S

Payabic
N2 ltes has vre e WAL AL R
Lty than o yrar s oot later Gan e yean £l 689 1860948
JE1308 ol S0
2T FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The group's fisancial antrusscnds cosait maisly of
ety i hnths, ACC0MMD eradrrabie, accounts gy e bde
sodd Borromingy i mespect of dhe perchane of peaparty
The waals Tor coch totep vy of firane lal inatroment
e s Bllows
Nete  MOM4 2013
, s s
Fisancial Awets
Cash aod coh aquivalests s l A0 AST |84 a3
Trade a8 ecenvadio 1 426,950
Toun! Pimarcial Aswety ! sﬁ'm 2770858
Finaacial Liatidites
Arcoumts paysiie I® A2 2.01¢800
Rormowiags o _amen s
Tou! Frnmrcal | Wit ives IARYE 2NN

23 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The peesat company his & contiagent iabdlin o refund
it of wry grants received shoeld it nst moct all cond tiom

wvdcr which sech wre providod (refier Note 25)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED M DECEMEER 2004

e w1
) s
14 CASH FLOW INFORMATION
(w) Recoscliatios of Carh
For the prarposes of Bhe ststoment of cmd floms, cad
W iden Cand and depon s wah Dasks and firans ol
titetions, nat of Bask ovardrafie Caeh oty oot of the
Frnaecial your s Whawn e B¢ dalzocre of codd o
oo kel 10 e echanod derss o the Statemsest of | mancal
Pinithen as follows
Candy o Had Lols 77
Cach 2 Bard LRIX0  Luaoil
| £30.5%7 [ 344808
) Recoscibiation of Net Cash provided by Opcrating
Activities 1o Operatiag Sarples
Opcrating MrofiuLown) 40 2049
Nan Caed Flows 0 Opertng Swptay,.
Rt Dhedts Wremwn O L0526 A
Ead Loty Wetien OF P T -
Loas on Assocafe Mrvearsens - 13n
Degvecivnn & Anonbation 2 92
(harger w Provokoes fie lepairmes (54.724) 1 506
Chaxgey 3o Provoons for Leave Ceanlerrents (64,894 12,104
Shane of Nt Proft of Amocieroy afer divadinds (7.046) 253
ATRcte of prrchane of sebaxdry
Decopane [oevane) n Trade & Ofwr Recehabin () S50 (475375
Decremie (dxcreme) in Casrent Boermoeins 1401 AR A
Deceense (otenod) n Oher Asies (IR 54T NS BN
Dipsresns (Wiopmne) o Diafonnd Fas Assat (4465) (3.002)
Increase {Doornaies n Trade £ Ofer Pryabics 112448 1A
Irwrewse [Dectamse) n (s & Feey (0 Advarce L, R H A1 M1
Incressal Decreass) in Inconas Tax Payabie (52477 31,550
Net Cash Provided by Operatiog Activities s 818881
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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25 GRANT AND SUBSIDY INCOME

I compean & dopendunt o the fotlowing graot and sibaibies sooch of 8 furd
particuly peogrenes s wirvicas. Unads and sabuidicy reosngyd in yespest of fure
perioch AN ot Leloe 30 oot o the corront year {0y are echaded  bacoms in
Advance woder Cormem Liadilines 0 1he Sutoanent of Fasacizl Povton)

ma LAY
s s

NSW DEFARTMENT OF 104 RISM
AND SPORY & RECREATION
= Spos Developancer Progam (a) 23000 35000
= Dualitny Spont Frogrem )

- Bakethall Fotilthex Stratege Plan €) 13000

~ Pantic pabion Corsrrutication &

Accessitdliny Eadonoeesen i) 2000 -
AUSTRALIAN SPORTS COMMISSIONS
BASKETBALL AUSTRALIA LTD
- Spets Developmient @ lm 106,000

~ Cunmunity Petcpaton & Goowth n = L0 _“:%

)

{bx

w)

)
n

Reoewed Term - 172010 w 326201 3, may b sermeinated by 3 months 3coce by
ciiber putty  Fumding foe developang the sport of husketball specifically nchuding
sesiepis planmnang and Ueld poctodtod reguirmecsts. The program luo been

exterded 40 )0 Jyoe 2915

Dsahyilry Spovt Program Fundog 2002 7098 $00.000 sncunt retenod o
Sopeerchar 20TV AN of & bs allacatnd 50 1ot 1 Advamie 1in0e to sclivity W

Some ot the your ond

Revrwal Tom = 03022014 = 30062013 To mavmise the sse of all Sashertd )
fecilites i NSW S50 000 srweacnt secanned o Javw 201 $37,.400 o aliated W
Incomme 0 Advaece
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ACN 00) 159 680

NOTES 10 FHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2614

FEVENTS SURBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

Ihwre st 20 maliers o Setowntolarcos the hine suce
s0¢ the eod of B¢ fosacial yeur Hhat Mve sgsificstly
alfecicn the aperations of the groap, S rendot of thees
cporatms (v e viste of affainy of the group in fiture
yenri

PARENT ENTITY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Ssmmany fisancial informaton

The indysdaal finsrcrel staternenm (oe the parel ety

rra e Frlloniag agorgate amsiseniy

M4 043
5 s

Satceited of Firancul Podtos

Crwrere ety LIS 3 LASLRAS
Toual movess JAS2ENY 5649587
Currere labiites 1121874 L2338 250
Total Sabiktios 1335510 L9002
Rasgrves 40,000 .
Retarood carningx 1877 R 1. 704,985
Tedal wromiters” fund £917an 1,704,955
Profie foc the yeur a5 155,047
Tetal amipredersve Iscone 212,328 155047
COMPANY DETANILS

Regatered Office & Priocipal Place of Busvioos

Unas 2724

121 Underwpod Road

Homebesh NSW 2140



NEW SOUTH WALES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION LTD

& CONTROLLED ENTITIES
AT M0 369 L

INDEPENDENT AUIMT REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
NEW SOUTH WALES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION LTD

Repert oo the Vinaacial Report

I have andited 1he acvomparying financul report of New Souts Wales fuskethall Assocition Lid which
comprives the ooeonrsdated statoment of financad podlion v & 1| Detentber 2014, the coovmlatoncd
siomenl of prufil o B 308 otint Comprcivesa e ot the Cotaolalaiod viaterecnt Of Uanges o ayaity
] the cossolidated vasorosnt of Gand Boras for B yrar ondod on Gt dete, & swmary of gvifioml
sccounting putices snd oitwe cxplamtony acten, and the dccion’ Sectamation of t comohbaad oty
coonpriaing The Sovupiey and the Somities 3 costraliod.

Directers’ Respoasidility for the Financial Report

The deecsons af e compamy ave mpipantibie for the proparation of the flranclal repon Sat ghves » tree and
faur view o sooordence with Aalnalun Aciurtirg Stasdeds - Redoond Dochlare Kequirersenty and the
Cotpocsiioms At 2001 asd 3¢ sock ibarmand contedl in e dinecion Jetcnnine b nocoaary i cnalic te
prepuration of ihe famacial mport that 15 froo foom muooral s emenn, whorher e (0 e (¢ e,

Anditon’ Respomibilay

My responidly is 20 express £ cpition 00 the Francial report hesed on rey audit | conduciol mry aedi
in scoondance wih Auarnins Aedring Sasdeds. These Auditng Ssndands rogues Yo | conply with
televan abcal reguiermanes sebibng 0 asda engagemnents and plan and perform the aude 40 cbesn
ceascnaiils maurarce about whcther & MNeancaal seport & froe from muatsrad micdaierent.

An 2ad€ owolees performing pouceCeres 10 obiam sodit evidence shoot the armounts snd Sslonres m e
fooveial ropent, The prosedares sehoctod dopond om O 3d00n's Jedpncat, insialing the sssassmant of U
thska of maicrial oiaiatcinent of the Taascial repoet, whaher dus W fwad or ctror. In meking thooe riik
AocuTnRs, BN S ConSxiats meral Comit ol refevins 1o (he company s e et on arl fse
prosercanaa of e financial npon 10 reder 15 donign asde procedumes that e sppecpriate in ihe
strommtancos, bt not for (he purpine of exgeesiing an Opinatn on the sfiaciivenors of the cotity 't imtermad
corirdl, As aadit abio incledes cvalusting e appeopeiaen il stvosttieg policies wwed and the
reasonsbleaess of sccourting astmanes mady by the drecions, a5 well 35 svalaating the overall peeierdation
of the firan sl ropert.

| believe Bt the sl v ienos | e chitamed i suilitrers and Approprisie 1o peonde & b e sy sadi
o

ladeperdence

In condecting mry aadi, | Mave seoplad wirh the indepeadince roguirennerty of e Corporationy Aqt N0|
1 coafiom dwt the independince &< antion regared by the Corporanons Aex 208 prov ded W the e
of New Souts Wales Bakethall Ascovution 153 08 37 March 2015 wond be i the savwy termn If pronaded

2 e Soocion 1 ol e date Of this audet report.



NEW SOUTH WALES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION LID

& CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ACN 043 349 500

INDEFENDENT AUDET REPORT

1O THE MEMBERS OF
NEW SOUTH WALES BASKETEALL ASSOCIATION L1D

Auditary” Upiaton
be my cphrion, the fnancinl rapost of New South Wales Nadoshall Associomars Lad sod e controlied cribies
a b accorfence witk O Corpovations Act 200!, indadog:

1) ping 8 10w s fae vaew of the coemolidaied sntity's Sranziol posson m o
T Decembor 2004 and of s gerfonmance for By yeur ended ot dese; sl

1) eomplymig with Assioalies Acccontng Sandads - Roduoed Disciosure
Foaquavioasts wl U Corporations Regelatiora 201

FLERY HARRISON
Chistred Ascownanh

P llasn

PAUL R BARRISON
Moogal

Lavei 5 17 Bhtior Rowd
HURSTVILLE NSW 21200

Dazed hia 307 day of March 2015

¥
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